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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 b SIREED MW
WASHISNG TON L 20463

September 25, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mary A. Scheckelhofif
301 E. Broadway, Suite 212
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

RE: MUR 653
Dear Ms. Scheckelhoff:

The Federal Election Commission has voted to terminate
its inquiry into the above matter. The Commission determined
that substantial compliance has been achieved with respect
to the allegations in your complaint.

A copy of the Commission's determination and the General
Counscl's Report is enclosed for your information. If you have
any questions, please contact Duane Brown, the attorney assigned
te this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

/l
William . D{gaker
General Counsel

Cncleosuros

l. Commission's certification
2. General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SR SNW
WASHING TE N 10 NG
September 25, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Donald J. Albosta
115 Irving Street *
St. Charles, Michigan 48655

RE: MUR 653

Dear Mr. Albosta:

On September 21, 1978, the Commission voted to terminate

its investigation in MUR 653. A copy of the Commission's
determination and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed
for your information. Accordingly, the Commission intends

to close its files in this matter.—-—.

y
William C.xﬂlaaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
l. Commission's certification

2. General Counsel's Report



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Committee to Elect MUR 653(78)

Don Albosta to Congress

T i i

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjoric W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on September 21 , 1978,
the Commission determined by a vote of & - 0 to adopt the
recommendation of the General Cocunsel to close the file
on the above-captioned matter. and send the letters attached

to the General Counsel's Report signed September 15, 1978.

Attest -

L/l1S o 2 i ) L iiidoin.

Date Marijorie W. Fmmons
ecretarv to the Commission

Received in Nffice of Commission Secretary: 9-18-78, 4:43
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis- 9-20-78, 10-00
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_Saptember 18, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJRCT : MUR 653
Please have the attached Gensral Counsel's Raport
on Ii:ﬂl 653 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour

tally basis.
Thank you.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of the

Committee to Elect MUR 653(78)

Don Albosta to Congress

Tt g i it

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Backgrgﬁgq

In a notarized complaint dated July 19, 1978, complainant Mary
A. Scheckelhoff alleged that the respondent, Committee to Elect
Don Albosta to Congress, had failed to report campaign related
travel expenses for the candidate and/onr his family and staff in the
quarterly reports filed with the Commission in January, April and
July of this year. On August 9, 1978, the Commission adopted the
recommendation of the General Counsel and found reason to believe
that the Committee to Elect Don Albosta to Congress (hereinafter

"the Committee") viclated 11 C.F.R. §l06.3(a).

Analysis
On Augqust 30, 1978, the Committee filed with the Commission
copies of amended reports relating to travel expenses incurred
by the candidate in accordance with 11 C.F. R. §106.3(a}). (Attach-
ment)
Accordingly, the Office of Gensral Counsel recommends the file

on this matter be closed.
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RECOMMENDATION

Close the file and send the attached letters.

) Jre e ddiid)

Pate 7 WilliamsC. ODldaker
General Counsel

Attachment
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DON ALBOSTA CONGRESS.'78. 'y QUFI03

Lo
Toaa wih da#

G AUG3e Al 13

Auqust 28,1978

SO = Farlo mtion Commission

1325 "K" Street, N.U.
[ Uﬂﬁhir‘lqtﬂﬂ, D-E- zﬂfl-ﬁﬂ

\ ’ Dear Mr. Broun:
Lo T i :

-;-;- . .'..

c

Enclosed are copies of amendments to the candidate's
reports prepared in accordance with FEC regulations
for Donald J. Alhosta (10th Congressional District)
which reports had inadvertently been filed incorractly
by an inexperienced staff person,

e
—- Al=o enclosed is a copy of a letter mailed to the
it Clerk of the House in Washingten, D,C. together
~— with copies of thesa same amendments and also

. amencments to committee reports which had previcusly
= _ been filed with the Clerk of the House.

= WVe regrzt the above error was made and thanl: you for
- calling it to our attention.
- Sincerely,

,.45:..:*..7 CektmnZZ
Dorothy, Albosta, Secretary

Campaign Committee

Encl.

PO BOX 158 e ST CHARLES, MICHIGAN 48655 = 240




JON ALBOSTA CONGRESS '78 &

b AUG3Y Al )3

August 3, 1978

Clerk of the House

Office of Records and Registration
1036 Longworth Housas Office Bldg,.
Washington, D0.C. 20515

Reference: 1.0. No. 058928

We have received a request for additionmal information for
our year end 1977 FEC report which was made through 1/31/78

i
and should e ve ended with 12/31/77. This report was made
% out by a professional consulting firm in our employ at the
time whose name was on the list of consulting firms mailed
c to us by the Oemocratic National Committea., The firm proved
- very incompetent and their contract uwas terminated. One of
their duties was to FPill out FEC reports which they indicated
== they were familiar with. Howaver, this year end report has
provoed othervise.
The treasurer of our committee, an accountant, is on a brief
- vacation and immacdiataly upon his return, we will have him
~ maxe the proper amendment to this repsert in compliance with
FEC regqulations,
P
We will also have him review all succeeding reports, including
- the latest pre=primsry repert, to ensure that there are no
discrepancies carsisd gver a5 & Tesu.t tha error on the ysear
end report, If thare are any furtner discrapancies, he will
alsoc amand whatevar report is nacessary in accordance with FEC
regulations,
Ua trust this will clasify our intantions anc asx that you
ratain a copy of this lettar in your file for future
referances,
Sincerely,
0= w-‘q.?_ M
Dorotny ARlposta, Sascratary
Aibosta Longress '78 Committeo
(Uritten in the absence of the
Treasurer, Dudley Kirby)
cci Secretary of State
records Division-Sgx 20128
Lansing, NI 48501
PO BOX 158 » ST. CHARLES, MICHIGAN <5633 el

p=
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NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE
{Except for Candidates or Committees Receiving Federal Mltl:h.iaﬂ ‘II-H'IE!E

HE.T OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITU

:ii:::zm : FOR A CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE
Jenuary, 1978 SUFPOHT|NG CANDIDATE(S) FOR

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Sireet, MW,
Washingtgn, D.C. 20463

All: 13

Note: Commirtees authorized by o condidate to receive contribulions end make gxpenditures in connection with more
separate records with respact ro each election,

than one elec tion must maintain

Cancigate/Commities

(Mich. 10th Dist.

Address (number and street )

5t. Charles, Ml

City, Stare and ZIP Code

43655

O Check of address » different than previoutly reporied.

, Donald J. Albosta 2 1b.Ne. 056928
MName of Candidate or Commurtes hin full) =
115 Irving 5t. 3 U.5. Congress

Office Sought, Sate/District (il applicable)

Year ol Election

1978

4 Type of Report lcheck appropriate boxes)

arm

th day report preceding elgction
0 Apnl 10 Quartery Report ( Amended

[promary , general or convention)

in the State of

0O July 10 Quarterly Report on

{datel
O Ocreber 10 Quarteriy Report

O Therneth day regort following glection

0O January 31 Annual Repart lprimary, general or convention]

O Termination Report

IJ Amendment for:

April 10 fOuarter

fwhich report)

0O Monthiy Report an in the Siate of
[manin) Icdatel
o THis 15 @ report for O Primary Election O General Eicctaon O Premary and General O Oiher Ispecial, runotf, etc )
SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
o (Figures may ba rounded to nearest dollar.)
T T
|
e 5 Covenng Period 1 -1 5 ?3 Through M 4 ‘E::I:.“;'“:::d {:alendg:lt:::?n-ﬂiu
= 6 Cash pn hand January 1,19 i ] : s None
T 7 Can on hand al beginming of reporting perpd . : : None il
~— 8 Total reemmts Mlrom me 1), _ 4 0 od v i b e wa &b s wn o wndmr e s s v I 5 ) 323.30 _5_ 33 3+3ﬂ i
o~ {#] Susronal [Agd bnes 7 ana B for Column A and lings 6 and B tor Columm B L, ., . 1 s 323.30 $ 525.30
-~ D Toral expenditures Theom ImeDBE . o v b o a vien o s b re v s b T _5 . 32. 3.3[] . _‘_ 32 3 30 »
10 Cas® on hand at close of reporting penod 1Subitract ine 9 from bme Bal, . . ., .., . .. I £ N U‘”-_c ] E_'_J.‘IE ne .
11 Value of contrnibuted nems ga hand to be hquidated |
lAttach stermizad Listl . z i
12 Deoty and obliganions oed 1o e Commitiee (Candidate Litemite all on Schedule CJ I - \Dne
13 Cebm and obhavons owed by the Commenee/Candidate Gitermize all on Schedule C) \GIIE

r{’"\

Feartify 1hat | have examined this Report and to the test of my knowledye and b
_4-10-7% Donald J. Aldosta

1Cael 1 Tywea Name ul Treasurer or Canchoate)

{Ssgnatu

and C r'lmh_t"'““

_.f.__".':::;_..

wed ot s true
,_,,#._Jj,
re of Treaturer of Candidatel

Nowe: Suimesion of faise, erronecus, or incompiete infarmation may subject the person figrung thug Report ta the penaltes of & US.C. Secron 4373,

ar Secrgn 4415 (sea raverie pde of form).

For furthar Feoeral Eiection Commussion
information, 1375 K Streer, MW of call BO0/A24-9530
Contact: Wastington, D.C. 20463

Approved by GA0
B.BY620 (ROS0G)
Expires 3.-31-B1

All previgus versions of FEC FORM 3 are obsolete and should no longer be used.

Any anfarmation reporied herain may not be copied far sale or uie by any person for purposes of saliciting contributions or for any commercial purpose,



DETA SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND E

(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

NDITUHES

NAME OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE
Donald J. Albosta

REPORT COVERING THE PERIOD
FROM: 1 -1-78

TO: 3-31-78

- : RECEIPTS Column A Column B
¥ This Pariod Calandar Year-To -Date
14, Contnbunions from Individuais ncluding contributions in-kind) 323.30
fa) vermired luse Schegule A) . . . . . ., 00 0. . N ¥ . bu s s $ . ==d, LBt S MEN= RN
Dl Lmanmminedl . 5 L oL e e e e e e e . T | PP D er T T T
I} Saies and collections included abave
Lat by #vent on memo Scheaule D 1§ ]
1) Subroral of contrbubions fraom andonduBlE . . . o 0 0 0 0 0 s m s s s s e s s e 8 s 5 32 3 * 3'} 32 3 " 3{]
15. Translers from Polingal Comimiroey
(o) Funcs from altilisted/auihern red commities [ltemaze on Schedule A
Cannrelekl O EMOUEE, | . . L i e e s e e e e i 5 . e R S
1] Funds from other commaniess |itemiae on Schedule A regardion of amountl. . . . A e
) Contributiong an-kind Trom polical oMM iees
{Hermare on Schedule A regaeiessof amount) . . .. 000 e e n e e i 4o ' .
Id) Subtotal of tramfery in and contributans in-kend from poalitesl commaliee . . . . 5 lh one 5 hﬂ“ﬂ
18, Oiher Income:
{al Memided luse Scheduie A, . ., . . o e 8 AT $ .
T T e S i Ll P B O - S I s Nor e .
e Subrotal Of OTREr INCOMEB . . . . .. i st sm s b v s b bad s sbas s anbssaa 1 one s None
7. Loans and Loan Repaymeniy Received!
Ial Tiemired lse Schedule BN, | . . .. ... ... e i e i B LT ERN P
o Unnemized . . . . . i R R e . 5 I R r 3
feh Subonal of loans and Iuln rrpa\rmmn recenved. . ... ... PP PRSI AT 5 one _5 _;upne
18. Relungs, Rebates, Aetwrms ol Depoiit
(ol emignd fuse Schedube Ab. . . .. .. v ovcamer oo asnrnsnais 5
L T P P R Pl PR de g S 3 kot N
fel Subiotal of refunds, recanes, retum nt GEPORHE . o i e e 5 None s hohe
e R T S R TR L N S A T T s T e s e | s 323.30 | £ 323.30
EXPENDITURES '
20. Ooeratng Evpenditured
tal Itermited (use Schegule 8/ kR A A PP R P Fre ‘s 5 3’23 '3'} b b
ARSI UL LT i * L S e e
I} SuBIDN OF OPETAIING PXDENGIUTES - . . . . ... ... . s 323,30 s 525,30 e
21, Loars. Loan Aesayments. ana Cont-sbution Aslunds Maoe
L3} lemuren lute Scheduie B & o
bl Umijrristeg . : - A W A A - 5 s '
e} Subtorar of lgans anct ioan repay MENTs Mace anﬂ contnibulion ulunds e g e 5 None 1 .\ﬂnc_
&2, Travsters Out 1o Poumical Cormeme tees i -
lab To atfuiated/suthotaed commatiee [ltemipe on Schedule B regardies | i
Ll L T B o I o o S 5
{61 To nther committens illrm-n e 5|'_H¢|.luw B frg-fdlul a'l nwmi ......... 5
led Contr.put-ont -nagd 10 ifier COmemitlees
ireerrvire on Scheduie B regardlessof moumt). . . . o o0 v v v e e e i - I Uy A PRT PR TV PR i .
It Subitetsl of promsters oul, L L, 0 . e e s Py s s xnn.c_ j < Nﬂnﬂ
23, Inczownient Espenditures luse Schedwie EF L . . .. + E 1 5
24, Coortnared Espengiures Mage by Politacal curvhhul-rﬂ 1'2 I.I‘.E C “ljlﬂ”
Lgema e un Serecuis Fl 5 .[ 5
2%. Towt Desenoeiures 2 5 323"30 s 333.3':'
RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES,
NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES |
| ]
26, Tow Pectpla Mrom Iine 100 . . . ., . o s sensecscnnmesssssmenns 5 323.30 | I'
27, Tramiters 0 ifegem ine 151al) | , e . 5 |
28, Net Brcrpn ISubtract Vne Z7 1r0m iing 281 . . 0 v v v vae oo s s st o v snssss 5 323.3‘} i :
29, Total €spendures (rgm bing 2450 s 323.30 | :
30. Transters Qut (eom e 22010 . ... ..., 5 i
. Mewr Eapenchiuies (Supteact bee 30 from bne 290, , . . . . . . 5 323,30




SCHEDULE A

REVISED

January, 1978

Federal Electign Commustion
1325 K Spreet, NW.
WashingtonTD.C. 20463

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

{Contributions, Transfers, Contribution -InaKind,

Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

of FEC FORM 3

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 150, 15¢, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a

Page

1

1

ol = __ flor

Lo Mumber 14 |

{Use Separare Schedules for
gach numbered line)

MName of Candidate or Committee in Full

Committce to Llect Don Albosta to Congress

(Mich,

10th District)

Full Nin;:. Mail ing Address and Z.Iri; Code

Principal Place of Business

Date (month,

Amaunt of each Rece

day, yearl thus Period
Donald J. Albosta 1/30/78 B7.23
115 Irving St. 2/27/78| 100.65
St. Charles, Ml 48655 e 3/25/78| 135.42
Receipt for ﬁ-Chﬁcu if Contributor i3 sell empioved
O Pemary O General 0 Orher quruqﬂg Year-To-Date . . . S

Full hame, Maiing Address and ZiF Code

Principal Place of Business

Cceupation

Aecept for:

O Primary O General D Oner

[ Chack of Cantributor 5 selt-employead

Aggregate Year-To-Date . .. §

Cate imonth,
day, yeari

Amount of each Rece
thus Perod

[ Full Wamae, Mailing Address and £IP Code

Principal Place of Business

Date imonth,
day, year]

Amount of each Rece
this Period

1
|
Qecupanign |
Aeceant for: [ 0 Checl of Contributor w sl wmployed | 2
O Primary 0O General [3 Oiner ! Agyregate Year.To-Date S |
Fulh Name, Manng Aodress and ZIP Coge Principal Priate ol H.u:.meu. Date Imonth, | Amount of each Reee
| day, yearl | this Period
1
I ]
!
| Cecupatien 1
Aecepr for ﬂ_ﬂnetu W Conteiputor 3 self-empiuyed 1
O Primary O General 0 Otner Aggreaate Year-Te-Date . . 5 |
Full Name, Maiing Adaress and ZiP Coue Principai Place of Business | Date imonin, | Amount of each Rty
gay, yearl ' thas Pengd
Oeccupatian | 4
- _! 1
Feceipt tor I:I l':lu,c-c o Contabutor o sell-employed | i
o D f'_*_["*_'[ DG-'r-r'ra' 0 Other | Aru-'*e-'ale Year-To-Date ... 5 | !
Full fearme, Masing AgEress ar ana Z1P Code I Prancipal Place ol Butness Cate imoanth, j Amount of each Rec
oay, yearl ] 1hs Perod
1]
™ UL‘:UDJ'-IDn
—i J
Recent tor O Check of Contributor o seif-empioyed | i
O Primary O General 0 C:her Agyrecate Year-To-Date .. 5 |
Full hame, Masing Acoress and ZiP Cooe I PTIN:II}JI Place of dusiness Date imonih, i Amount of vach He
day, yEBr} thus Period
; Ccoupatian
Flegeipt o T O Creck i Cao Conmhumi i sellemployed | (
O Pemary O Genpeal O Cihrer Al‘"rl.'- ate Year-Ta-Date ... 8 I |

SUBTUTAL of recepts thes page (gotnal )

TOTAL tha perod 11831 page thas Ling number anly




SCHEDULE B

-

REVISED
January, 1978
Federnl Election Commission

(0

ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES
ing, Transfers Out, Contributions In-Kind,

Page

i

ol .2_1' lor
Ling Number u

e —

Loans, Loan Repayments and Refunds Made)

(Use Saperate Schedules for

1325 K Strewt, AW,
Wmhingien, D.C. 20463

-

Supporting Lines 20a, 21a, and 223, 22b, and 22¢

of FEC FORM 3

esch numbaered lina)

Neme of Candidate or Committes in Full
Donald J. Albosta
Fuil Name, Mailing Addren and ZiP Code Particulars of Expengiture Date (maonth, Amaunt ol sach sxpendi
day, yeer) ture this period
Donald J., Albosta
115 Irving St. Travel Lxpense 1/30/78 87.23
S5t. Charles, MI 48655 Expenditure for;
O Primary O General 0O Oiher
Full Nama, Maling Address end ZIP Cooe Perticulars of Expenditure Date imontn, Amount of ssch sxpends
: day, year) fure this period
Donald J. Albosta Travel Expense
11t Irving St. 2/27/778 100.05
St. Charles, MI 48055 EeaTeT 3/25/78 135.42
@ frimay  DOGeneral [ Other
Full Nama, Masng Acorews ena ZIP Coas Particulars ol Empenditure Date Imonih, Amount of each expeng
. day, yesr) ture this period
¥
Enpendiiure o
| Ofrmary [ General  [JOthar .
Full Mama, Mailing Acgrem sng Z1P Code Particulers ol EXpanchture Date imonin, Amount of esch sspenc
) day, yeur) fure thas period
Expenditure for;
L O fomary [ General O Othar
- Fuil lamg, Mading Agaren ang ZIP Cooe Farticulars of Exgenoiture Data imonth, Ampunt of gach gapent
day, yeer) fure this pariod
!'
- capanchiure for! .I
0 Primary [ Genesal [ Other !
e Full Narme, Mailing Acgres snd ZiP Cooe Paruicuiars of Expenoiure Date imonth, Amgunt o1 sach sxpen :
1 day, yaarl tufe this pariod |
& ! 1
L
I Expengdure 1or:
0 Peimary [ General [ Cther
Fuil Name, Maiing Acaran sna ZiP Cooe Parteculors of Expanoiure DQave imanth, Amount of each expani
day, year} wre tho pariod
| Empensiure forf
| 0 Feimary [] General 0O Other
Full fsama, Maiing Acoress snd ZiP Coos Perticulars of Expangiure Date imonth, Amount of gach sxsen
cay, year] ture this pariod
Eapengiuig 1011
O Primary 0 General O Oaher
SUBTOTAL of expangitures this page loptionall. . ., , . T P T N U P P e e R RO S 1 i 2 1 5
TOTAL vhos period (ast Dags Wil ing MUMBEr ONIV) . o & o v v v s s s v s s ssssmesssssssassbasssnssassss 5 323.30
4 [
o = . —



L Y B " |
HEVISED
danuary, 1978
Federal Eiection Commisiion
1325 K Streen, NW

Wanington, D.C. 20463

. p P .
[T A" (PR S LT T | R R E url\.

FOM A CANDIDATE Uil COMMI T EE
SUPPOIRTING CANDIDATE(S) FOR
NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE

(Except for Candidates or Committees Receiving Federal Matching Funds)

Nots: Committees authorired by

& candidate 10 rEcow® Contrbytions and make sxpend; tures in connechion with more than one slec tion must maintamn

separate records with reipect o each electon,

3 bonald J, Alb

osta 2 1D.No. 050928

_ 115 Irving St

MNamie of Candudate or Comnauitres b full) Candidare/Commitien

. 3 U.S. Congress (Mich. 10th Dist.)

Ao {numper and street)

Oftice Sought, Stave/Datnct lif applicabiel

5t. Cnarles, MI 48655

‘_.-F’"
| eertily that | have examined tris Report and 10 t1he best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct an %
i

7-u-73

{Dane)

T s .r'}-fJ{_ s AT

Honald J, Alhosta
iS:gnature'of Treasurer or Cancedaiel

iTypra Name ol Treasurer or Cangidarel

Note: Submuison of fglse, erroneour, or imcompiere informaron may 1wbifect the person Ligning this Report 0 the penaines of 2 US.C, Sectron 4373,

o Section 441 [1ee reverie s of form), ¢
For further Federal Eiection Commission Appreved by GAD
infarmation, 132% % Stieet, M4 W of call BOO/424-9530 BABTIGI0 LROS06H
Contact: Wasnington, DC 20463 Enpiras 3-37:81

All previous versians of FEC FORM 3 are obsaiete and should no longer be used.

Any infarmation reported herein may not be copwd for sale or use by sny perion for purposes of solicifing contribiutions or far any commercidl purpoe.

City, 5;": and 2P Code O Creck if address s different than previously reported. Year ol Election _1.2.33_
4 Type of Report icheck appropriate bose)
O Tenih gay repoct preceding elecuion
O Awe 10 Quarterly Repaort {pramary , general or convention) O Terminstion Repory
£ July 10 Quarteriy Hepmi(ﬂmandad:} in the State of O amendment tor:
ldanel
D Ociober 10 Quarteriy Aaport J
O Thirteih day repart followng eiecnion Iwhich repori ]
0O senuary 31 Annual Report (primary, genersl or convennon)
0 Monthiy Report e O o in the State of
imanth) idarel
This s & renoft Ioe L Primary Eigction O General Eiecrion 0O Primary and General O Osher isoecial, runoll, etc. )
SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
{Figures may be rounded 1o nearen dollar,)
- T
) - . | Column A | Column B
& Coverng Perod 4-1-738 Thiough _b =2 "J.". ?_ a This Pariod Calendar Year-To.Date
e !
B Cash oo Rang Jamuary 1,08 L L L e e , | 8 None
7 Cash on hand 3l beginmng of reporyng period | . T FE————— None |
B Totai eecerpis (from bne 191, . . . .. ..o u s e B T, R § 545.95 s 8B0L9.25
lal Subterat [Ade lings 7 and B lor Column & ang nes 6 and B lor Column 81 . _ . . . . s 545.95 s §09,25
9Tu'l.utrt;hlrru-ml"I'I'rurrlhnqlﬁl.... R AT R E --|; 3 545 tgs s HUH.ES
10 Cash un hand at clowe of reporting Perod (Subiract ne 9 trom bne Bal. . . .. ... ... s None § None
——1 e o gTomcr - epap—
11 Valur of contrsbuted vemi gn hand 10 be ingudated |
[Rrrach itermered biged . . L L, 5 i | i
12 Denty and obligatson owed 10 the Commuttes /Cana-gdate linemuge all on Schedule Cl . ] 5 ! i
13 Orote anog obragatens gaed oy toe Committee Caniidate biemoe all on Scheauie €1, , | § 1
- oy

|
|
|
|
|
|




W ey e o WP

il

NAME OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE

REPORT COVERING THE PERIOD
FROM: 4-1-78 TO: (-30-78

RECEIPTS Column & Column B
This Period Calendar ¥ear-To-Date
14, Contrsbutions from indoidusis incleding contribubions in-kngl: 545 95
o) ermuped lune Schedule Al . . . . ... i o caeeecanesnsnnansns PR §F RIS REN e
BT LIV & oo gm0 T T T o e
fe) Sales and collect:ons inciuded above:
Lot by event on memo Scheduie D (S } 545 95
{d Sutstotal of coninbutionm from mdividual® - - . . . ..o e i 5 ., $ RGO 25
15. Tramlers lrom Polical Committees:
{a) Furs fram allhihated/authornzed committee |iteme on Schedule A
regardleds ol pmounE). o . L Ly o e e e e e s s oes e e . . A
() Funds from gther commatees (lemize on Schedule & regardiess of smountl, , | . v '
le) Contributions s kind from politcal commitiees
{liemate on Schedule A regardiess of amount) ., © L L oL s e e e 5 c . q
il Suntotal af pranslers in and contributions in-kind lrom poditical committiees , . . . % kone 5 None
16. Other Income:
la} tremided luse Schedule A, . . . . . ... v v s aas P 5
DI UMtEmaled . . . . . . v vr e e e B e s . . N 5 e .
fcl Subtotal of other income . . . ... ... A A R % Koneo s None
7. Loants and Loan Repayments Recenved L
o) vermased luse Scheaube Al. . . . . . .. . ..t e e e e . . [ TR e S
initemered . .. . ... ...... e nnns e e e R 5 o ity
T el Subtorst of l0ans and 10an rEDEYMENTE reCEED. . . . . . 000 . s s R 5 None s None
18, Relunds, Aebares, Returns of Deposins: R T s ey
Y Ia) Trerrvided (use Schedule B, . . . . . - v o s s s s s s d s sssnnnsssnnsssss - |
ibniemard . . ... i h e s s e A Rt T §F Lociisicemnreeas .
L le) Subtotsl af refunds, recates, mumﬂm .................... 3 None s None
e | TR TORAl FBBURD, o am 5o 5arain i 3 8 a4 e e e e e, T | s £45.95 | § B6Y.25
P EXPENDITURES i
— | @0, Cwuwiannng Expendstures: i
] R Tha P E T T Bt g, T e ek g P AR =T - PO Sl S e a i, PRI s 54:"95 . ‘
bl Unitermegzed |, . . -2, 00 b R T 3 R 3 i O oy
le) Subtatal of operating !ltl'!I'I'I:IIlLlr'E‘i ....... e e 5 545,95 | 5 B69.25
- 2V, Lpany, Loan Bepaymenis, and Contribution Felunds I'u'l.ldu | T T TmEee -
< Lok Weerneied luse Scheduie BY . . . . 0 on o et 00 50 b s s b s s 1b e e s e e e 2 vu e |
- IUmEmIEd . . . . L i e s e e P 5 ... | ,
¢ Ig) Subtota of pars and loan rPDa'.lﬂ‘len'l'l-l'ﬂl:‘ll' and contribution rliunm SRR P 5 None | & &one
= 22. Trantlers Our o Polincal Commurees e
' lal To uftdiatediauthonzed commutee |Item.ge on Schedule B regardiess i
s R Bt T Ty oA s P A IR et I <P E e -1
Iol To other committees Ium.u on S-r.nmulr B l'l'\u"l.tlﬂl olamount) . . ....... 5 ; |
fel Contributrons in-bing 10 other commulter |
Hiremyre on Schenuie B regandien of amount . B iacasaaaa .
Wl Subtoral Of Branslery OUT . © o v . v i s s s s o5 o a s s ss e s e s ... 5 ‘\ﬂ"{: -4 ,\:QI‘.I.C
23, Incependent Expenibtures luse Szi-tu., L o e g B A T A e 3 -1
24, Coorgnated Expentiiures Made by Political Commitiees l! (V] 5 {: 4-1 Taidil |
Mt on SrheoulE Fh o o h s h e s n s o s s b s et e s e s ke s s
I
25. Towal Eacmnditures . ., | | .1 s 545.95 . s 869,25
RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES,
NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES i
8. Yotal Bacemu Hram e YO o i viis oivw i i 870 40 SRR R TS s 545,95 |
27, Trarhers In Ueam ine 15000 0 o oo vcu v e G ) B
28. Met Recemn (Subtract boe 27 leom ing 28] . 00 v o v v v b e e e e | 5 545.95
9. TuurE:nrl:Lﬂ-lurﬂ{l'rumnne?51 bR R R R S R | s 545.05 |
30. Transters Out (lrom hine 221all T g R s e ]
3. Nt Expenciiures (Subitract (me 30 from bine 250 . . 00 e e e e s 545.95




SCHEDULE A

REVISED

January, 1978

Federal Election Commuission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

1)

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

{Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind,
Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15¢, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a

of FEC FORM 3

Page 1 ol _1__ for
Ling Mumpar 1 d

(Use Separate Schedules for
each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committes in Full

Committee to Elect Don

Albosta to Congress (10th Mich. District)

Full Name, Mailing Address and Z1P Code Principal Place ol Business Date imonth, Amount of each Recei
F R f
Donald J. Albosta 1 day. vear) this Period
115 Irving St. Mistequay Creek Farms 4/28/78 170.80
= el
St. Charles, MI 48655 Gecaaton 5/29/78] 191.54
’ s pm -
| Farmer uf.m;‘?ﬂ‘ 183,61
Recespt lor O Check of Contributor i3 sellemployed |
Lk Primary O General 0O Oaher I Bagregate Year-To-Dare . . . §
Full Mame, Mailing Adgress and ZIP Cooe [ Principal Place of Bubiness Date imontn, Amount of esch Aeceg
day, yearl this Period
Cecupation
Recewpt for: O Checi of Contributor is selfemployed
L 0O Primary 0O General O Oher Aggregate Year-To-Date . .. %
Full Nemea, Mading Adadress ena 2iP Code Princigal Place of Business Datwe (month, Amount ol each Rece
day, yearl thes Parod
Qecupation
Fece:pt for I O Check f Contributer o sellemaloyed |
_ O Prmaey O Gengral [ Oiher [aggrenate Year-To-Date . . .5
Full Name, Mahing Adcress and ZiP Code Principal Place of Busingss Date Imonin, | Amount of each Aece
’ day, year) | this Period
| |
| |
{ i
Cecwpation i i
=y ’ |
Fecoing for O Check of Comtributar o self-employed I
0 Primary O General 0 Ouher Angregate Year-To-Date . . & |
Full Magme, Mailing Apdress and 2P Code Principal Fiace ol Buiiness Dare Imonth, Amount of each Rece
| cay, vearl s Perod
i_ Crooumanon
|
|
Receipt tar O Checw f Contriputor & sell-employed |
_'___D'ﬁf_ﬁarv O General 0 Caker rngqrﬂ;me Yeapr-To-Date ... S i
Full Mama, Mading Agdress ang ZIP Coda | Principal Place of Busness i Date impnh, Amount of cach Rece
l l day, yearl thes Period
| | |
4 |
| Qrocupation | !
H‘:{:ﬁ.'_‘-m_ | O Checw ot CU:’:;:UU1UF 15 sl empioyed 1 |
Ofrmary O General O Ouner [TAagregate Year-To.Date . .. 5 {. |
Full Name, Maing Aooress and ZiP Cooe [ Princeopel Place of Gusiness Date imongn, : Amount of each Hece
day, vearl | this Period
|
Cecupation
Receint tor 1 __E]E.:ecn it Contributor 4 sellempioyed
B Pemary U General 0 Other | Acarecate Yea-To-Date ... 5

SUBTOTAL of recessts this page loprionail
—

TOTAL this penod Uast page T ine numoer onivi

$ 545.95




b WLE B

REVISED

January, 1978

Federal Election Commusion
1326 K Straet, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20463

pewnded cAfeivun bics

(Operating, Transfers Out, Contributions in-Kind,
Loans, Loan Aepayments and Refunds Made)
Supporting Lines 20a, 21a, and 22a, 22b, and 22¢

of FEC FORM 3

gl 1
s 20

Line Number ——

.

{Use Separste Schedules for
sach numbered line)

MNama ol Candidste or Commitiea in Full

NNonald J,.

Alhosta

Full Nama, Mgiling Addrass snd ZiP Coda

Particulars of Expenditure

Date Imonth, Amount of gach expendi

day, yesr) ture this pariod
honald J. Albosta Travel 4/28/78 | 170.80
115 Irving St. 5/29/78 191.54
St uhﬂrles MI 4Eﬁ 55 Expenditure for: - F
: 5 ¥ 6
CFpemary [0 General O Other /30/78 183.61
Full Mama, Mailing Address and ZiP Code Particulars of Expanditure Date (montn, Amount of sach expend
day, year) ture thu period
-~ j Expenditure far:
| O Primary OGeneral [0 Other
e Full hama, Mailing Acoress and ZIP Cooe | Parucuiars of Expanoiture Date Imontn, Amount of each expand
| dey, yeer) ture this perlog
—_— ’
[
-
| Ewpenciture for:
O Primary 0O General O Other
S,
; Full hama, Mading Acoress and Z1F Code | Patvcwiers ol Expenditure Dete imantn, Amgunt o gach expenc
_ dsy, year) ture Lhis pariod
- Enponditure far: j
O Prsmary 0O General 0O Other |
Full Name, Weirg Agarens sng 2IP Code | Paruculars of Expenoiture Cate imognin, Amount of each expent
- day, vearl ture theg pariod
P ! }
i Expengiture for; l
™ ! 0 Prmary 0O Gaeneral 0O Csher |
Fuil darmu, Maang Aoaress eng 217 Cooe | Particuiars of cxpanaiturg | Cate imontn, Amount of vach éxpang
| ,l day, Year) ture this peniod
[ Expcnoiture tor: |
} O Pemary . [0 Generar O Other
Fuil hpmg, Mauing Acoress sng 2if Code Particulars ©f Expendiureg I Date Imonth, Amgunt of 2ach eapam
| oay, yaarh ture this period
| crpenuiture fors |
O Prirnary 0 Gereral O Otkor |
Full hwme, Maiing Aoores ang £1P Coue Particuiars of Expenuiture Dang imanin, Amgunt of cach expen
day, yeerl twrg this penod
| |
| Empengearurg far:
O #nmary O General O Othar |
|
SUBTOTAL of expenditures this page (6D10Mail. , o o o o v v mn s v v s s m s s ma s s a s s wmn e W AR R v 5

TOTAL this period liast page this Line number aniyl

$545,95




FEC FORM 3 HEPﬂg OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITUHQ
REVISED FOR A CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE

danvary, 1978 SUPPORTING CANDIDATE(S) FOR

FAOA Soedon Commatien NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE
1325 K Street, NW. i

Washinglon, D.C. 20463 (Except for Candidates or Committees Receiving Federal Matching Funds)

o=

Mote: Commitiees avthorired by a candidale [0 receive conltribuiions and make expenditures in connection with more than one slec Lon must mainlein
soparale records with regpect (o each election.

y _Donald J, Albosta 2 1.0.No. 056928
Name of Candidate ar Commuttes (in fuil) Candidate/Committen
(= % 2 3 3
115 Irving St, 3 U.S5. Congress (Mich, 10th Dist
Address (numper and sireet) Oiice Sought, State/Distnct Ll applicable)
St. Charles, MI 480655 97
= = ]
City, State and ZIP Code O Check f address i difierent than previously repofied, Year of Election l.—a
4 Type of Report leheck approgniaie boses)
@ Tenth day regart preceding pr 1mnry gleclion
O Aped 10 Quarterly Report {primary, general o conventonl O Termination Report
O July 10 Quarerty Report on 3-8-78 i the State of Micinigan B Amengment tor:
{date) s -
0O Ccicper 10 Quarterly Repory P =P mar
O Thirneth gay report fodlowsng election lwhsch report)
O danuary 31 Annusl Repart lprimary , general or conventgnl
O Momniy Repoet e O e N the Siate of
(o ldarel
This s & repory for @ Pomary Election O General Eiection O Pomary and General O Caner peciat, runatl, e b
SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
{Figures may be rounded to nearest dollar,)
i, 1 B ) | Column A Column B
5 Covering Poriod M__ﬂ_ Through ? e 4 = T 5 | This Pariod | Calendar Year-To-Data
et FI - t
6 Cavhoon Pand Janwary 1,18 . L e e e ] ! s None
7 Cavh on hand 31 peginming of reportang perod . .« . . 0 L. t._ 5 None !
B Tomal reerDis M LEE VA, L4 L vwin s r i e e s e e e E $ 151.28 | § 1020.53
fal Sutiroral LA bines 7 andd B for Catumn & and hines 6 and B lor Column Bl L L .. .. ' £ 151.28 ] s 10203.53
B Toral enpenitures (lrom ne 261, . ., ., a8 e e i T I $ 151.28 ! 5 1020.53
Y0 Cash on hgno At close of reporting penog (Subtraer bne S leam bne Bal. |, o . . L o, oy s ‘ 5 Npole o '5_ _J\j?llf_‘_ o
11 Vaburd of conteluited derms on hang 1o be hguidated JI .
[Atrach vermared listh . | e 5 i
12 Denty and obbations gwen 10 1he Commattes /Candadare hitamaze all on Schegule C1. |, | s
13 Dears and chibiganions gwed by the Commitiee /Candidate Lemage 8l gn Schedule C1, | 5 !
Feertily that | have examinea this Report and to the best of my knowledge ana belfd it is lrlg__,_gum-t F‘”‘a'* te.
B P Donalue J. Albosta { /r:_.,
1Date} {Typeo Name of Treasurer or Candigatel iS-gna:ure af -reawrer ar Caﬁu f!lil:el

Note; Submisnon of false, erroncous, or incompiete wnformation may subject the person segning this Report (o the penalties of & U5 .C. Secron 4373,
or Secton 441 (5ee reverie side of form),

Far furiher Federg! Eléctian Commassion Approves by GAD
infermation, 1325 K Steeer, oW or call BOO/A24-9530 B b TaSn A MOSGE)
Contact: Washingion, .G, 20463 Expires 3-31.81

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 are obsolete and should no longer be used.

Any information reparied herein may nof be copied for sale of use By any person far purposes of soliciting contributions or for any commercial purpose.




DETAILEQUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXP gl § Uiles
(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

NAME OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE REPORT COVERING THE PERIOD
' FROM: 7-1-78 TO: 7.24.78
AECEIPTS Column A Column B
; This Period Calandar Year-To-Date

. Comimtiond fram indosdualy lincludeng contnbuteeny in-king);
{al ttwivnred (use Schedule A, . ., ..., ..., . v e 1 ] 151'33
b} Whvpermaged . . AR R A AR T KR e e R e e F iaeersirrrisaaaa
I} Sty and collechon m:iwﬂrd a-lwrl-
Lisi by eweny gn memo Sthedule D (§
b Sudspotal of contriburans rom angeedudds . - ., 0 ... . e e s s 1020,53

8. Tramifers from Polical Cormmattess
fal Funei togm alfiluiendouhonzed cammiiee itemies on Schedule &

e alired of armpuanil e R R e T e R = o P B T Py
Bl Fumb ligm otfies commisiiees lllrrh-nl on 'Sl:l'kedull A regardiess ol nmounlll b £ iy g o Ry ¥
e Comvrribsutioms oo wrmd Bro ol el comminees
“Il"“lflnﬂﬁﬁhrllulv.ﬂ-rullmmu'lmﬂ e P - s T q
i) Subtotal of tramters m and contibutions in-knd f1om political commarens . . .. | S Nono g hane
16, Othar Income,
5l Hemired luse Schedale &) . . . . . - . .. T S SN ol e iy TN T B AR . e
ol Urtemafed | E e L A e o L Ao S Tl BT R B ro 5 e S A TrE S T (e
fel Subnotal of @thor MEOMIE . . L e s v s b b g e e i m s et ot e e . s ~None § Nonoe
17. Loams and Loen Repaymenty ﬂﬁ:mm
fad lpemared luse SEMedube B, . . . o 0o v i b B e e e e e g e e $  eiewen Ve eee
Il Udmwtesmndnd L . e B Ry e L o et L e T
[} Subrtotal ol loam snd 03N FEDSYIMENTS IRCEWED. . | &« . o & o ww o ovn e s R s None 5§ hﬂl_l_ﬂ"_‘___'_'_
18, Refuneh, Mebates, Retures of Deposits
Takb Ingrvured lubg SEMEAUIE BY . . . . . . v s w s v n s s b s b b b 5 FEFEFORaES
(h Unwvermized . . . . R A R S At R AT .
le} Subitotal ol refuncy, rebates, FEIUms of QFOTRE . o o o o 4 L w e e g e s 5 Sone s hone

|
et ieiaaeiaeon] s 151,28 | s1020.53

19, Totst Receinty i

EXFPENDITURES |
|
20, Operanng Erpendijunsg
Iad bterras red luse Scheduie B . L L ., . . L T TR - 5 151 .23 ------- 1
U] Livsaterrva doedd F B ¥ P T e e ] ] AT RSt et S " 5 L A S |
Iel Subtitoral of operating espend Yoy, . ., . . Ba o A CE R B g 151 ._35 | s_ 1“: l} . 5__3_ Sy ey
2V, Loprs, Loan Hepsy ments, and Conttibuton nrfl.ll'l[h I'u'lmr s v e
fad ineemvazed use Scheguie 81, , . . . . 5 o
Isb Wbt bermadeg ., o ; R R 5 s .| )
foh Submeanl gf laany ane In-u.n FEDAYTEATS ME0e S0 Con iDulpn rrlunﬂ.l. ....... £ hNone ‘-i__:"- onc

22, Traraters Owt 1o Podta s Commatiens

fal To athiatedfpuiboreied gommatiae (l=m e on Sctgdule B regaidiess
il arttuangl

! Tui pzher Eormitiees num.n on Scf-ﬂ:u # l! iq,..rmm of emouni |
fed Cisrreitautions (0w nel 10 GEher CommitEecs

]__.____'_:__ i s

fiternpe an Schuagule B iegardless of amowesal. - . . .. . 5 Lzt syt il i
bt Eabrotal of ramfen out FE i ! 5 None i shone
23, Imiboercdeny Espenmitures luse schgqulg E'I B It Y o S T 12 g > 1 5
28, Covvtmaten Evnenaiutes Made Dy Polatical Comm 1ees l? us C H'Imu i i |
lityesue g Scheduie FI R F o 5 | g
P
35, Yot Lxiendtures i | 5 151.2 | $1020.55
|
RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES,
NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES |
[
B, Tobul Rectioin Trom Ve Y8 o v b i s m s v s s s s nm i b e B 5151'25 |
0. Tagmibers I Dom e 1B . & o s e it n s s e s st e s st e e e e 5 B |
28, Ney Fecepin 1Suntiaet bne 27 leom i@ 200 . . 0 L 0 0 0 i e e e e e 5£151.258 ‘
29. Vo Exgenctures lleom e 750, .. . .. ... e 5151_._25 i
0, Transters Oun Do bime 2Tl S v v i iy i s st s e e 5 B i
| 31 Net Exsengdtures (Sutstract bine 30 from Line 391 o e ST T 5151.23 :!




SCHEDULE A

REVISED

January, 1978

Federal Election Commussion
1325 K Sregt, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20463

{Contributions, Transfers, Coptribution In-Kind,
Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15¢, 16a, 173, and/or 18a

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

of FEC FORM 3

Page

Line Mumbear

1

of —..l_inr

14 !

[Use Separate Schedules for
each numibared line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

Committee to Elect Don Albosta to Congress

(Mich,

10th District)

Full Name_ Maling Address and Zi P Code
Don Albosta
115 Irving St,

Principal Place of Business

S5t. Charles, M1 48655 £cupation
_ > armer
Aecespt for E] Crecw «f Contributor is sell-employed
OPrmary O General O Other [ Agareqate Year-To-Date . . . 5

Dare imonth,

day, year)

7/20/78

Amournt of each Recel
this Pariod

151.28

Full Mame, Maiing Address and ZIP Code

| Prncipal Place of Business

Oecupaton

Recept 1or

O Primary O Genural O Ciner

[ Check «f Contributor & sell-employed

Aggregate Year-To-Dae |, | .5

Crate imonth,
day, yearl

Ampount of each Rece
this Pernod

E Fuli Marme, Maihing Address and 2IP Code

Principai Place of Business

Date imonin,
day, yearl

| Cecupation
Hecomt fgr | D Ehnc- " Cunlf-tlutl:rr 1] H”-[‘f“L-“GM'Ed |
D Primary D Cieneral [ Qtner A areaate Year-To-Date . . §

Ampunt of each Rece
thes Perod

“Fuil Name, Mao iy Adaress und £IF Cous

P‘r-m: pau Flace of Bugifews

Occupanan

Receipy Yor

0O Promary O General 0 Other

O Crecx of Contnibutor 4 seil-emploved

annregate Year-To-Date 5

Date {monen,
day, year)

Amount ol each Aect
this Peniod

Full Name, Mailing Aocress ano 1P Coue

Frml:-uél P"act ol Huhn:u

I Decupation

Fucain 1o

Date imunim,
aay, yearh

Amount ol each Rec.
this Period

Hece.p1 lor = [:',, CHE‘I_‘H of Can-rubulur W oeli-cmplovea | I
0O freenary 0O Ger rral DO'-! At ..'.l.*"lr'l To-Dawe .5 I )
Futl hame_ Maiing Aooress and ZIP Code Pranciom Piace of Dubinesh ] Duate imontn, Amgunt of cach Rt

Cocupat.on

i
|
|
F

O Prmary O Ge tneral O Other

[ Crecw of Contrbutar s self¢mpioyed

b

ALgrEnate Year-To- .J-'.'n. 5

Full hame, Maiuing Agaress eno 1P Cooe

day, yearl

thes Period

TPrnce ::il Prace l:ﬂ bullﬂt'“

Cate imonin,
day, yea'l

Armgunt af fﬁfﬁ_ﬁ:
this Penod

|
& =)
| Cudalon
1
Recept tor | [a] -._r-e;;h i Ea".:m uter o self-employed |
O 2rimary O cerural O Cirer Asgreate Year-To-Cae ... § 1
SUBTOTAL of receais tha page fonnonall . L L. s e x s
TOTAL tn period Hast Page s 1ing fumbBer ORIy, o o 4 v oo e e s e s e s m s s s s nens e e e T i . | 3




SCHEDULE B

REVISED

January, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20463

.lTEMiZED EXPENDITURES

(Operating, Transfers Out, Contributions In-Kind,
Loans, Loan Repayments and Refunds Made)
Supporting Lines 20a, 21a, and 22a, 22b, and 22¢

of FEC FORM 3

'age

+

Line Number

i
o e for

{Use Separate Schadules for
esch numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committes In Full

Committec to Elect Don Albosta to Congress

(Mich., 10th District)

Full Name, Meihing Address and ZIP Code Particulers of Expenditurg Date imonmh, Amount of sach mxpend
Don Albosta day, yeurl twre this peried
115 Irving St, Travel 7/20/78 151.28
St. Charles, MI 480655

Enpendiure for:
_@ Primary _G_EEHII&I g Other .

Full Namae, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expanditure Date imonth, Amount of sach sxpana

day, year] ture 1his period
Empenditure for:
Ofnmary O General [ Other
Fuil Namae, Maithing Adgrew and ZIP Coan Partscuiars of Expendiiure Date Imontn, Amount of each expeng
day, yearl ture this period
Exponditure for:
Orfnmary [ General [ Other
Fuli Nema, Maiing Adore end ZIP Code Parveuiars of Expenoiiurd Date imonth, Amount of each expenc
day, yearh ture this pericd
Emprnditure for!
0 Primary O General O Other
Full Mema, Mauing Aodren and ZIP Coos | Particutars of Exganditure | Data imentn, Amount of gach gxgeng
.l day, yeer) ture this period
| -
Enpenuiturg 1or,
l O Prmary [ General [ Otber
Full lnama, Masing Acaress and ZIP Cooe Particulars of Caganatura Date imonin, Amount of 8ach aepen:
day, year) ture this period |
\
| <
Empernunuwre for;
O Primmary 0O General O Other |
Fuli harma, hiaing Adaress ano 217 Coow Particulars ol Exponditure Date Imgnin, Amount of sach expen
day, yesr} turg thig ﬂll’rlﬁd
|
Ewmauraurg tar: i
O Primary [ General 0O Caher |
Full Mamg, Masing Adarass ana 217 Coas Pariicuiers of Cxpenaiture Dota imonth, Amount of cach éxper
ey, yaarl ture this pericd
I|
gxrgenditure for:
O rumary O Genersl O Other I

SUBTOTAL of expanditures this page loptionall

T T P E R R b

TOTAL thus period last page this ling nurmpar only

Bow B B8 & B o8ow

$151.28
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 bk SIREET MW
WASHINGTON, DL, 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mary A. Scheckelhoff
301 E. Broadway, Suite 212
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

RE: MUR 653

Dear Ms. Scheckelhoff:

The Federal Election Commission has voted to terminate
its inquiry into the above matter. The Commission determined
that substantial compliance has been achieved with respect
to the allegations in your complaint.

A copy of the Commission's determination and the General
Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information. If you have
any questions, please contact Duane Brown, the attorney assigned
to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

l. Commission's certification
2. General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STHEFT MW
WASHINGTON DG Hidb

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECI:IPT REQUESTED

R e

il Donald J. Albosta
o 115 Irving Street
ki 5t. Charles, Michigan 4B655

o RE: MUR 653

- Dear Mr. Albosta:

s On September , 1978, the Commission voted to terminate
o : its investigation in MUR 653. A copy of the Commission's
-~ determination and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed
o for your information. Accordingly, the Commission intends
o to close its files in this matter.

o .

3 Sincerely,

. |,

s William C. Oldaker

o General Counsel

—

Enclosures
l. Commission's certification

2., General Counsel's Report
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DON ALBOSTA CONGRESS.'78

snnwst PR, 1970

fire Duane Srouwn

Ferderal Clection Commission
1325 "K" Strset, N.,\U.
Washington, M.,C. 20467

ilcar Mr. Srount

tnclozerd are copies of amendments to the candidate's
reporte prepared in accordance with FEC requlations
for Donald J. Albosta (10th Congressional District)
which roports had inadvertently been filed incorrectly
v an inexgeriancaed stalf persan.
ony of a letter mailed to the
n Jdashinataon, D.C., togethar
same amaendmonts and also

itteo repeorte which had previcusly

itw the Clerk of the Houcze,.

Jo renret the above errar was made ano thank you for

c2lline it to our attention,

n

PO BOX 158 o ST CHARLES. MICHIGAN 48655 = D



(400

- . . . LG/
DON ALBOSTA CONGRESS '78

August 3, 1978

Clerk of the Housa

Office of Records and Registration
1036 Longworth House Cffice Bldg.
WJashington, D.C. 20515

Reference: I.D. No. 056928

We have received a request for additional information for

our year end 1977 FEC report which was made through 1/31/78
and should ha ve ended with 12/31/77. This report vas made
out oy a professional consulting firm in our employ at the
time whose name was on the list of consulting firms mailed

to us by the Democratic National Committee., Tne firm proved
very incompetent and their contract was terminated., One of
their duties was to fill out FEC reports which they incicated
they were familiar with, However, this year end report has
proved otherwisa,

The treasurer of our committee, an accountant, is on a brief
vacation and immediately upon his return, we will have him
make the proper amendment to this report in compliance with
FEC regulations.

We will also have him review all succeeding reports, including
the latest pre=-primary report, to ensure that there are no
discrepancies carried over as a result the error on the year
enc report., If there are any further discrepancies, he will
also amend whatever report is necessary in accordance with FEC
regulations,

We trust this will clarify our intentions and ask that you
retain a copy of this letter in your file for future
references.

Sincerely,

{:--Si: M
Dorothy bosta, Secretary
Albosta Longress '76 Committee
(Uritten in the absance of the
Treasurer, Dudley Kirby)

cc: Secretary of State

Records Division=5ox 20126
Lansing, MI 46901

PO BOX 158 © ST. CHARLES, MICHIGAN 48655 RO



ic Fras REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES | ' g
REVISED FOR A CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE : :
January, 1978 SUPPORTING CANDIDATEI(S) FOR
T cleutign Cammion NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE
Washington, D.C. 20463 (Except for Candidates or Committees Receiving Federal Matchigg lpBsB] Al| 2 | J
Mote: Committees suthorized by 8 candidate to receive contributions and make sxpendilures in connection with more than one glec tion mult maintain
separale records with respact to each slection,
y _bonald J. Albosta 2 10 No. 056928
Mame of Candidate or Committea (n full) " Candidate/Commitee
115 Irving St. s U.S. Congress (Mich. 10th Dist.)
Address (number and streetl Citice Sought, State/Ditrict il applicablel
St. Charles, MI 48655
Ciry, Seate and ZIP Cooe [ Check if sdgress s chflerent than previously reporiad. Year of Election ..I'.g?_a._
& Type of Report (check appropriate boxes| =
O Tenth day repor preceding slection
1 Apri 10 Quarierly Report {nmandﬂ d {primary , general or convention O Termination Report
g 0O July 10 Quarierly Report on in the State of Kl aAmendment for:
idetal .
. O October 10 Quarterly Report A pul._lﬂ._ﬂuﬂﬂﬂhf
O Trurtath day report following alection Iwhich report)
- O January 31 Annusl Repart {premary , ganaral or convention)
O Monthly Repory on o N the State of
- imanth] Igatel
e Thet s @ report for O Primary Elecrion O General Election O Primary and General O Other (special, runolf, e1c.)
SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES |
) (Figures may ba rounded (o nearest doliar.)
I
— o1 231 .7 [ Column A Column B
5 Covering Period ___l__l_?ﬁ_ Through 3-31-73 | This Paviod Calendar Yaar-To-Date
v
_‘ B Cash on hana January 1,18 . ... ... e T R R e R | 5 None
|
:..i 7 Cash on hand at beginming of reporing penod . . . L i Ea e AR e | $§ MNone
B Tonal receiprs (from hime 190, p e L .5 323_51} -1 523.3[}
m~ ol Subtotal (Acd bnes 7 end B for Column A gnd nes © and B for Column B) . . ., | . | 5 323,30 $ 323.30
g =
B Tota expendifures (Tram Ling 251 : i Xt rehoe G 5 32 3 & Sﬂ 5 32 3 W 3“
10 Cash on hgnd A1 close of reporting penod 1Suptract ine 9 from hine Bal, | S § None 5 :‘l_{!ﬂ I_E-'_ ]
11 Value of coniniputed riems on Rand to be hguidated
[Atrach remezed lntl . e o w3 5 ¥
12 Debts and oplhigatom owed 1o the Commitiee (Candrdate (nemize ail on Scheaduie CF. ., | 5 None
3 I
13 Debis and obhgations owed by the Committes/Cand.date litemeze all on Scheduie C | | 5 None

| certify that | have examined this Heport and 1o the best of my knowledge and b

4-10-78 Donald J. Alvosta
| Datet | Typed Name of Treasurer or Candidatel

Note: Submission of faite, erroneays, or incompiete information may subject the person signing this Report to the pensities of 2 U.5.C. Section 437,
or Secron 441 (e reverse 1:de of form),

For further Federal Election Commission Approved by GAD
information, 1325 K Streen, N, or cali B00/424-8530 B- 187620 (ROBDGE]
Contact: Washington, D.C. 20463 Expires 3-31-81

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 are obsolete and should no longer be used.

Any information reported hergin may not be copred for sale or use by any person for purpoies of soliciting contributions or for any commarcidl purpose.



DETAILED SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND E&NUI i UHES

(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

NAME OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE

REPORT COVERING THE PERIOD

Donald J. Albosta FROM: 1 -1-78 TO: 3.31-78
RECEIPTS I Column A | Column B
| This Parod Calendar Yuar-To-Dats
4, Coniributions from indinduals lincluding contributeons »-kimd)
la} ltemized lute Schedule &) s . 3 23.350
D UMTOMMaEEO . . .. . i a s e s s eee s i asssesseens 4 :
fc) Sates and :cﬂ1ul|m1|n¢luuedlhuﬂ | i
List by event on memp Schedule D 15 I |
d} Subtotsl of contributipns Trom indavidusiy 5 323.30 | 323.30
16, Transfers from Political Committees |
{al Funds from alfiliated/suthorired commities [itemane on Schedules A
regardless of amount, . I 5 ... .. .
(b} Furds from other Commitiees meuu on S:hiduu A. Tepardien ul nwnﬂ B i it e RaTEr F
el Contributiti on-knd Trom poliical commiiiees
tremite on Schedule & regardien of smowntl . . . ... . L L L . -1 " . .
() Subtotal of transfers in gnd contributions in-kind 1FOM Bolilcel Committee . . . . 5 None | None
18, Other Income:
lab ltermured fute Schedule &), © . 0 . L0 e s e e e s s ...
A bl Umtemired . .. . .. e e 5 g i
&) Subtotal o ONE: INCOME . . . o o i vos a5 a0 0 1 s m s o s 8 b0 1 L E e d b ] None None
A 17, Loans and Loan Rapayments Feceived: |
- la) Mternized luse Schadul® B, . . . .. oo s e e e e e B i DR RIS
! LR T LT T e T T S T bR R s N
= le) Subtotal of loany snd loan repayments received, . . . . . . . e e s Aone None
_ 18, HAelunds, Rebates, Returns of Deposste . |
i lal hemited luse Scheduie &) $ . TR B T e e | s !
I Unirermeped b e e e e e e s . g
Lo | I} Substotal of refunds, rebates, Feturne oI T 71 R e D A RrEr e e b s None None
1 [ A
T 19. Towl Recepin, : . e e | § 323.30 323.30
= EXPENDITURES ’ i
=1-29. Operating Enpend tures | |
fal tremured luse Scheduie BI O SR T R e | & 323 L 3{] A }
t Ip! Unitermised . ¥ e i
iei Subtotal ol operating espenditures | 5 323.30 ; 325.30
1. Loani, Loan Repaymenti, and Coninbuton Htlunm Mm 1 ' o G
Lol Mermaded luse Schedule BE . . . . . . 0 .0 o e e e e e . | 5 e
- T T T R R .y 8 IR | .
ic} Subtotal af Ioam ann rmn repay MeEnts mace and cuntu-mt-nﬂ rrrun:ﬂ. ....... -1 None A" one
22. Tramlbers Out to Polincal Commutiess
ia! To pililated /author reg committes |ltemite on Scheduie B regardien
A e P O R S WP PH LU | - R R R o g e |
ip) To other commuttees lilem.te on khtduw B regardiews of lmn-untl A T !
fc] Contributiony in-ming 10 01her COMMiTTee | |
iltemure on Scheduie B regardiess of amouni). . . . .. L. L I . .
() Subtotdl of IaMIBTBOUT e 5  XNone | s None
23. ingepengent Eapenditures e Schegwie E1. . . . . .. L.l [ § [
M. Coorgineted Espenditures Made by Political Committees l! usc Hhidll I |
MemidwonSchedule FI . . .. .. ... . ... ccitosii it L% !
|
25, Towl Espendiuies s 323.30 | 323,30
| -
RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES, :
NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES |
2. TowReceipti ilromiine 190 . . _ . . . . . ... . ucnunosomonecoonssns 5 32%.30
27. Tramign nitrom imeg 15181 . . . . _ . . .. s e s casinis-ssessssssass | s L )
} i i
2B, Net Recepns (Subtract ing 27 fromume 260 . . . . . . . ... Lo s s 5 3 2_.! * 30 }
29, Towl Espenditurey (lrom line 251 s 325.50 |
30. Transters Out (from ine 22100 L o
31. Net Expenditures (Subtract ne 30 fiom ine 291, 5 323.30 :




SCHEDULE A

REVISED

Januery, 1978

Federal Election Commistion
1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C, 20463

1

g

.']

7 9

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

{Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind,
Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15¢, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a

of FEC FORM 3

Page

.

1

1

Tor

Ling Number 14

I Separate Schedules for
wsch numbered ling)

Name of Candidata or Committes in Full

Committee to Llect Don Albosta to Congress

(Mich.

10th District)

Full Nams, Mailing Addren and ZIP Code Principal Place of Butiness Date (monih, Ampunt ol each Receipt i
I| day, year] this Peniod
bonald J. Albosta , 1/30/78 87.23
115 Irving St. _ s 2/27/78 100.65
5t. Charles, MI 480655 . Farmer 3/25/78 135.42
Receipt lor [ Check +f Contrputor s wellamployed
O Primary O General O Other | Aggregate Year-To-Date . . § . |
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code ] Principal Piace ol Buniness Date lmonth, Amount of esch Recept
| oay, year) this Pariod
| |
Ir OCccupation |
Receipt for: O Check o Contrbutor 15 seil employed
i O Frimary O General O Other | Aggregate Year-To-Date . .. § |
Full Nema, Maing Address and ZIP Code T Prncipal Pigce of Busings Ciate imonth, Amount of esch Receipt
[ : day, year) this Period
| |
i Occupation [ |
L |
Fecaipt for ! O Check f Contriputor & seliamploved i |
O Primary O Generai ] Other | Aggregate Year-To-Date 1 i
Full Name, Maiing Address and ZIP Code Principal Piace of Business Date imonth, Amount of each Aeceipt
| day, year) this Parod
|
" {
i Cccupation
Receipt for: [0 Crheck f Contriputer s sellempioyed
O Primary 0 General _D) O1mer " ggregate Year-To Date $ i
Full Nama, Masiling Addrass sna ZIP Cooe | Principal Place of Business Daws imonih, | Amount of each Receipt
I day, year) this Persod
i
|
i Occupation
1
Recept for i _D Chack  Cantributor o sell-empioved
O Primary O General O Oirner | Aggregate Year-To-Dae ... 5 _
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code " Principai Place of Business Date imonih, Amount of each Aeceipt
. day, yoarl thes Perigd
i
;_Oc«c upation |
. a
Recaipt lor T_ O Crnocw of Eznlruhumr i gl gmpioyed
O Primary O Generg! O Ciner | Aggregate Year-To-Date . .. §
Full Name, Mailing Addren and ZIP Code Principal Place of Business Date imonth, Amount of esch Receipt
day, year} this Pariod
" Ogeupation
__Fh!ﬁ:eu:rl o D_E.htl’.il.--f Contributor & seliemployed
gpnmar! O General g Cither | Aggregate Year-To-Date .5
SUBTOTAL of recespts this page loptionall . . . . . .. 000w w i e s s s e 5
TOTAL this period {ias1 page this bne number onlyl. . . .. . o0 - 00 i e e s $ 323 .al




SCHEDULE B

REVISED

January, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1326 K Swraet, NW.
Wmhington, D.C. 20483

ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

(Operating, Transfers Out, Contributions in-Kind,
Loans, Loan Repayments and Refunds Made)
Supporting Lines 20a, 21a, and 22a, 22b, and 22¢

of FEC FORM 3

1

Poge —__ ol
Ling Numbar

1
T

(Use Separate Schedules for
eech numbered line)

Mame of Candidate or Committes in Full
Donald J. Albosta
Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code | Particulars of Expenditure | Date imonth, | Amount of ssch expendi-
Donald J. F\limsta day, yesr] ture thias pariod
115 Irving e _ Travel Expense 1/30/78 87.23
St. Charles, MI 48655 Exoehditire fore
| @ Primary O General O Ouher smimin
Full Namae, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Particulars of Expanditure Date imaonth, Amount of ssch expendis
Donald J. Albosta Travel Expense | dav.yeer) ture this period
.'Elt I_Ir'.rlng S5t. |Z!2?_}'?H 100,05
~1 St, Charles, MI 480655 P ey 13/25/78 135.42
| Primpry OGenerai [ Other | o3
) Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Cooe I Particulars of Expenditure Dwte Imonth, Amgunt of sech expendi- |
] | day, year) | ture this pariod
|
P I |
| Empenditure for: | '
- | O Poimary 0 General O Cuher ]
Full Nama, Maiing Adoress ana 2P Code Particulars of Expanditure | Date {monih, Ampunt of gach expendis
o] day, year ‘ ture this period I.
oo - Z
| Expenditure lor: ] |
1 | O Primary [ General g Qther | =
Full Neme, Mailing Addrews snd ZIP Code ; Particulars of Expenditure Date imgnth, | Amount of sech expendi.
S | | oey, year) ture this period
o | |
[ | |
™ | Expenonure for:
| O Prmary ] General  [J Other |
Full Nama, Mailing Acocres snd ZIP Coos | Paruiculars of Expanditure ~ Date imonth, Amgunt of esch expendi-
day, year) ture this period
Expendipure for: |
| O Primary [ General  J Othar )
Full Nama, Mailing Addrews snd Z1P Cooe Particular of Expenditure Oate imonth, Amogunt of gach expendi=
‘ aay, year) ture this period
Expenaiture for:
! 0O Primary O Gereral [ Othar
Full Ngme, Maiiing Address end ZIP Code Particulars of Expenaiture Date imontn, Amount of sach expendl= |
| day, year) ture this period
Empenditure for:
O Primary O General O Other
SUBTOTAL of expenditures this page loptionall. . . . . . .. ..o i v ooy § R R T R et 5
TOTAL thu pariod (last page this ine AumBer O00¥ . . o« v v v v o v v v v nn s s s s a s o s s o o ss . . s . v 5 323.30




et d ||.-.|'|_n..- ‘W ---":'LT.I! Y Y . ® Bl
HEVISED * FON A CANUIDATE urd COMMI T LE !
Janusry, 1978 SUPPOILTING CANDIDATE(S) FOR
Feseish Etnerian Comemissmn NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE
1326 K Street, N W
Washington, D.C. 20463 {Except for Candidates or Committees Receiving Federal Matching Fundi)
Note: Commuttee: suthorised by 3 candiddie 10 recews contnbulioni and maks sxpendityres in conmechion with more than one siec ion mull maintan
sEparate recordy with respact 1o sach sleciion,
y_donald J, Albosta 2 1D No. . 050928
Mame ol Canddate or Commigres bn tull) Candivdare/Comm itiee
LIS Irving St. 5 U.S. Congress (Mich, 10th Dist.)
Aoy |numper gnd sireatl Oftice Sought, State/Datnct (il apphicabinl
5t. Charles, MI 48655
City_ Stare and ZiP Code O Check of address u diilerent then previously reporied ¥ear of Elsction M_
4 Type of Report lcheck spproorae boxml
O Tenth day report preceding alaciion
O Apeo 10 Quarterly Asport lprimary , genarel or conventon O Terminstion Report
-
€1 July 10 Quarteriy Report I:.q.manl:lach} in the Staie of O amendment tor
{date |
T 0O Ociober 10 Quarteriy Report J
L 0O Trurtseth day report folioweng SeCLOn Iwehach raport)
& [ danuery 31 Annusl Aeport {pramary, genersl or convennion|
« O Monthly Report . J— — LY
1 imanini Ictatel
=1 This 15 a report fos B Pomary Election 0 General Elecuion O #rimary and General O Othar ispecial, runaff, erc |
L SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
{Figuras may be roundsd 1o nesren doliar.)
= ; = 7 | Column A Column B
| scovnmgPencs 4178  ypoun U-3U-T73 . This Period Catendar ¥ oar-To-Date
& Cah on hang January 1, 19 s None
T Canh on hand at beginming ol reporung peniod 5 None
[
8 Tomsl recegas Llrom Ling 197 $ 545,495 | .I- .HUU .25
3 {8} Subtotel (Add iines 7 gng B for Column A and ines Gand B loe Column Bl . . . ... | 8 545,495 s 369.25
| = |
P Total expengitures iirgm ling 251 . [ 5 54:}.,‘.]5 |1 % ,'j,bl._}_zl-'.
10 Cash on hang ar ciose of reporting penoa (Subtract line @ from line Bal |s None l_i_-‘igﬂ? -
11 Value ol contnbuted ems on hang 10 be ligudated E
I &itach itermized lised $ i I
T ]
12 Drbts and obligations owed 1o the Commitiee /Candidate iitemize all on Schedule C| | § |
I []
13 Doty and obliganons owed by tne Commuttee/Candrdate itemate all on Scheguie C) 5 |

- -

= —
I certily that | have examined this Report and to the pest of my knowledge and bglief it is true, correct and Ly “‘\I_{ '
¥

7-0-78 Monald J. Albosta i :
1Daie ) {Typed Namae of Teaagurer or Candidate) (Signature of ¥ieasurer or Candidate)
Note: Submiigon of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may fubject the perion signing this Report to the penaities of 2 U.5.C. Section 437,
or Secton 441 (see reviiae nige of forml. #
Far furtner Fegeral Eleciion Commisison Approved by GAD
infarmation, 1325 K Street, N W, or call BDO/424 9530 u.uu:m;usur
Contasct: Warengion, D C. 70463 Expires 3-31-81

All previous versions of FEC FOAM 3 are obsolete and should no longer be used.

Any information reported herein may nol be copied for sale or use by any person for purposes of soliciting contributions or for sy commércial purpose,




[ NAME OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE

REPORT COVERING THE PERIUD

FROM: 4.1-78 TO: -30-78
RECEIWPTS | Column & Column B
Thia Parsod Calendsr ¥asr-To-Date
14, Contributions from indivdusi incleting Conthibutions s-kind)
la} temured luse Schedule A) T Iy TR R TR 5 . 545 . 95
I} Unstermazed R s o L l L1
el Sates and collecliony included above
List by event on memo Schedule O 1§ | |
i) Subtatal of contributions from indiduis : s 545.95 $§ 809,25
16. Tramfers trom Podinical Commitiess I
(sl Funds from atfilated/suthos fed commities (ilemize on Schedule A i
regardless of amount) TS| . AR e e Lot O
b Funds from other commitiess lllw-mn on Scheduie A wdlm alemounl. , . . | §
e} Contritwations iv-king from goliGcal Comemitiees
hemize on Schedule & regardien of amoun) | | sy | B
o} Subtotal af waniler o end contribution in-kind rom policel commatiees . . . . | $ wNone s None
18, Other Income |
(ot lvermired fuse Schedute A}, . . . .. . .. ..., AN e anig il gl - 1
T ibbUmtermated . . .. L e : 1 B i s Sane e
le ) Subitotal of other income . | % None 'r s None
™17, Loant and Loan Fepayments Fllnumi | i
lal lvermized (use Scheduie Al s R l
a ) Lrnitemaged . - O -
i) Subtatal of loans and loan -‘wwmn received. . . . RSO, | & None ! s ﬁﬂi‘l-ﬂ L
- A8, RAefunds, Aebaies, Aeiurms of Deposin |
{al tyemrea luse Scheduie Al I 1 . 1
. R T T I | A R 1 i . .
" le) Subtotal of refunas, r.unn. retures of deposits | % None g NHone
=3 i
‘ 19. Totel Recepns . ., .. ., . 545,93 . % B0Y.25
L | T
3 EXPENDITURES | |
]
20. Operating Empendiiures -
lal 1temuged luge Schedule B . e . s o) 5 . _;-1.‘:_,_95
T (B} Unitermized a g S e AT A g S B e I il i e e adliieatala |
leh Subtotal of ooerating e¥penaitures ! s 545,95 | 5 SUJ 25
€T 2. Loans. Loan Aepayments. and Contributon Flli'unul Macie 1 R
{al itermaped luse Scheduie B) WL R e R et |
™ bl Unitemised ; I8 : : -1 :
ic) Subtatai of ioans and loan repayments 1 Made and contribution refunds . . § None { & None
21. Tramiers Out 1o Palines Commiiees ;
(a) To alhilsated/suthonsed commiattes |itemite on Scheaule B regardiens | l
OEIMOLIEE i 0 0 T bEe e e R e e e e 4 - 5 .
! To ather commiutiees (Iemire on Scheduie B mw:ﬂm of amount) . ., , ., .. | .. e |
fc) Contributions snosingd 10 O1her commatiees |
iiemize on Scheduie B regardiens of amountl, | | 1 EBE e R R
id) Subrotal of transfers out { ] None 5 None
23, independent Espenditures luie Schedule E1. T - g
24, Coordenated Enpendiiures Made oy Polical Commitiess 12 U 5 c u-..mu :
litemite on Schegule F . . s 5
25. Tota Empenditures . .| 8 545,95 s 869,25
I
RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES, { l
NET OF TRANSFERAS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES | {
28, Towl Recepry Mrom lne 19) . . e S Y ;3 545 .93 |
27, Tearaters in ilrgm ing 1510800 N ’ P S . | &
28. Net Recripn 15 I 5 . 545 .5‘5
H ubtract ng 2T rom ung 260 . . . - . . . . .. S L e PR e | .
29. Tow Espengituies (from une 251 -1 8 545.95
30. Tramsters Out ifeom Line 2718k b8 . o
31, Net Espenditures iSubtract 1ine 10 from ling 291 5 545.95




SCHEDULE A

REVISED

Janusry, 1978

Federal Election Commuission
1325 K Street, NW.
Washingron, D.C. 20463

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transfars, Contribution In-Kind,
Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15¢, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a

of FEC FORM 3

Page

Ling Numbar

1 1

14

of for

(Use Separaie Schedules for
sach numbered ling)

MName of Candidate or Committes in Full

Committee to Elect Don Albosta to Congress (10th Mich. Distrigt)

Full Ngmae, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Principal Place of Buniness | Dave imonth, Amgunt of each Receipt
bonald J. Albosta _ sy, yaur| this Period
115 Irving St. Mistequay Creck Farms | 4/28/78| 170.80
y i | i
St. LharlES, Ml 48055 :chupauon | 5!%*}!?8 ljlls“l
. _Farmer | ©/30/78| 183.61
Recerpt for | Check il Contriputor s seil-amployed
Ok Primary O General O Other | Aggregate Year-To.Date _ § )| |
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code Principal Place of Buniness | Data Imenth, Amount of asch Receipt
day, yearl this Period
= i
Oecupation |
| |
Receipt for: O Check +f Cantributor is selfemployed
g O Primary O General O Other Aggregate Year To-Dawe .. § |
Full Ngme, Mauing Address and ZIP Cooe Principal Piace of Business Date imonth, | Amount of each Aeceipt
l ! day, year) this Period
. !
| i
; Cccupation |
} — d ¥
Recaipt for ! O Creck if Contributor is seif-emploved ! |
O Primary O General [ Cirer | Aggregate Year-To-Date . .. 5 ! !
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Principal Place ol Business T Date imonth, | Amount of each Asceipt
| | dey, yesr) | th Peniod
{ i {
[ f
" Qccupation ':
|
I i
Recep for O Creck «f Contributor o self-employed | i
O Primary O General O Other Aggregate Year-To-Date .. § i |
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code | Princepal Place ol Bukiness | Date Imonth, | Amount of each Recenpt
! | day, yearl thus Paniod
| I
Cccupatign : |
|
Recept for ' O Checw «f Contributor & sell employed ' I
0O primary O Generai Q] Otner | Aggregate Year-To-Date . & |
Full ame, Ma:ing Address and ZiP Code T Principal Place of Busingn | Date Imonth, Amount of each Recnpt
; . day, year) this Perpd
| . |
i Cecupation i
Receint for O Cneck if Contributar 5 selfemployed ‘
O Primary O Generat O Char | Aggregate Year-To-Date ... § ] _
Full Nama, Mariing Address snd ZIF Cooe T Principal Pigce of Business Date imonth, Amgunt of each Receipt
day ., yearl this Period
| | |
[ Cecupation |
Receipt for | O Check if Contributor & seitemployed | |
O primary O General E Other | Aggregate Year-To-Date .. 5 | 1
SUBTOTAL of receipts this Dage LODHONaIE, . . . o oo e oo oo oo E ¥
TOTAL this period (1ast page this line number gnbyl, . . o000 0o oo c s m i $ 545.95




st e o

REVISED

January, 1878

Federsl Election Commission
1376 K Street, NW,
Washington, D.C, 20463

NS T4y CAPENU Viico

(Operating, Transfers Out, Contributions In-Kind,
Loans, Loan Flepayments and Refunds Mads)
Supporting Lines 20a, 27a, and 22a, 22b, and 22c

of FEC FORM 3

1

1
20

LN

Line Number ___ —____________

(Use Separate Schedules for
sech numbered linel

Name of Candidate or Commities in Fuli
Donald J., Albosta
Full Nemu, Mailing Addrass snd ZIP Code | Particulars of Expengiture | Dete imomn, Amount of esch expendi-
day, year) ture this period
llonald .J Albosta Travel 4/28/78 170.80
115 Irving St, , 15/29/78 191.54 !
St. Charles, MI 48655 | Expendiure for: 6/30/78 183.61
| O Primary O General g_ﬂihrlr *
Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code | Perticulars of Expenditure Dute Imontn, Amount of ssch expendic |
[ dav, yesr) [' ture this period
| | |
= | f
Expenditure for: |
P | OPrimary  [JGeneral [ Othar |
Full Nama, Mailing Acoress snd ZiP Cooe | Partitulam of Expenditure - . Date imonth, Amount of eaach sxpandis
CF | ‘ day, year) ture this period
N | E=penditure for: {
b | OPumary [ General [ Other
~1 Full Name, Mailing Acdrews ena ZIP Code Perticulars ol Expenditure Date imonth, Amount of ssch axpendl:
- | ey, year] ture this patiod
| H
| )
| | .
Expenditure for: | i
O Pomary [ General [ Othar i
~+ Full Name, Mailing Acdress snd ZIP Code | Pacuculers of Expenaiture | [ate imonth, Amount of ssch expendi-
oay, year) ture this period
or :
™ Expenditure for;
i O Primary [ General [ Other |
Full Name, Maling Acoress sna 1P Cooe i Particuisrs ol Expenditure J Dats imonth, Amount of sach axpandis |
I day, Year) ture this period
!
| Expenditure lor: |
i i O Prmary O Genera O Other |
Full Nema, Mailing Address sng ZIF Cooe Partrcuiars of Expanditure Date Imonth, Amount of gach sxpendl=
oay, year) ture this pariod i
| |
| T
' Expenditure for: |
[ O Primary [ General [ Othaer ;o 5
Fuil Namae, Maling Address sna 21P Cooe Particuiars of Expenditure Date imontn, Amount of sach sxpandis
day, year] ture this period
| Expendiure for: |
f OPrmary [ General [ Other
SUBTOTAL of expenditures this page I0PUOMAIT. . . . o 0 0 o i i ot i s ca s s m s e a v s n s oo n o v e n et s e o §
i
TOTAL this pariod (last page thie ling number oniyl, . . . 0 oo 00 e e u s . o G e R $545,95 i




REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES

:ﬁ;ﬂ:ﬂ ? FOR A CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE
January, 1978 SUPPORTING CANDIDATE(S) FOR

Federsl Election Commussion
1325 K Swreel, N W
Washington, D C. 20463

NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE
[Except for Candidates or Committess Receiving Federal Matching Funds)

Naote: Comemutiees suthoriped by a candidate 10 receive contributions and make axpenditures in connaction with more than one alec lion mull maintein
separate recorgs with respect fo each sleciion,

y_Wbonuld J, Albosta 2 DM Us0928
Mame ol Candidate or Commettes (i fuill Candidare/Commutiee

City, Stare ana ZIP Code

O Check f adaress i dillergnt than previously reported

Year of Election

_115 lrviu!;ql':'-t. 3 U.5. Congress (Mich, 10th Dist,)
Agdaress {numper and irest | Otien Sougnt, Steve/Dutnct (il spplicablel
St. tharles, MI 48055 1978

O Apen 10 Quarteriy Aeport

0 Juiv 10 Quarteriy Reporni

A& Type of Report lcheck appropnate boxes)

@ Tenih day report preceding primary eiaction
lprimary , general or convention)

in the State of Micnj il

3-3-78

O Terminanon Aeport

B Amendment for

|date}
™ O Octover 10 Quarterly Raport Pre-Primary Repor
O Trurteh gay report loliowing elpction {which report
- 0 danusty 31 Annugl Reporn iprimary, genersl or convention|
= O Monihiy Reoort [ — n ihg State of
imgnihi idatel
& T v @ reposy for @ Primary Eiection O General Elecrion O Prmary and General O Other (special, runoll, e1c )
~ SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
{Figures may be rounded to nearen dodler. )
r'—_ - T ' 4
= y J -74. Column A Column B
5 Cowening Penod A_. Through 7-24-78 This Pariod | Calender Yewr-To-Date
& Cash 0n hand January 1, 18 T : s None
| |
7 Cash on hand at beginming ol reporting penod s ; . vasranaanaa | % None
o
B Total recespry lfrom ung 190 .18 151.28 |$ 1020,53
L ] |
(8} Subtoted | Add ines 7 pnd B tor Column A and iines B ana B for Column Bi i§ 151.28 $ 1020.53
I 1
9 Tata espend tures 1rom e 251 $ 151.28 | § lLIZLI.S.'S
10 Cash on hand a1 ciose ol redorning pernod (Subtract ling 8§ lrom one Bal ‘ s None [ § MNone
i e o et —
11 Walue of contnbuted 1Tems on hand 1o be houdated l |
IAviach stemized bist) § i |
T T
12 Debis and obigations owed 10 1he Commiities /Candinate (iemare a0l on Scheouie Cl % |
13 Oenls and obiigations owed by the Commuttee/Canddate itemare ali on Scheaule C). | | 8

% = '_'—-__\_‘_‘ -
I certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true f !

Bedy-aP Donald J. Albosta

1atel {Tyoed Name ol Tressurer or Candoatel

{Signaturé of Treasurer or Cancuciane)

Note: Submunon of falie, erroneou, or mcomplete wnformation may subject the person pgning thi Regort 1o the penaites of 2 U.S.C Secrron 4373,
or Seciron dd 1) (e revevie boe of form),

For turther Feoersl Electoon Commas.on Approved by GAD
infarmation, 1325 K Streer, NW or call BOD/424-9530 . 187620 (ROG061
Coniset: Washington, D.C. 20463 Expires 3.31-81

Ail previous versions of FEC FORM 3 are obsolete and should no longer be used.

Any information reporied hergin may not be copeed for sale or use by any pecson for purposes of solrciting contfibuliong or for any commercial purpose.




DETAILED SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPeNLI1Uried
(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

NAME OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE

REPORT COVERING THE PEHIOD
FROM: 7-1-78

TO: 7-24-78

14,

16,

~17.

RECEIPTS

Contributigny frgm indiwiduals lincluding contrioutsns wm-king)

lab ltemized lude Scheaule &) .

ol Unitermiped . . . .. L e

icl Sates and collections included sbove
Lt Dy event on memp Schedule O (5

Idl Subtotal of contributon from mdonduals

Transfers from Poltical Commttees

lal Fungs trgm athiliated/authon ted commitiee (Hiniide on Schedule A
regariiess of amounth, .,

I} Funds from other commiliees (ltemade on Schedule A ﬂwﬂm ol .-'npun'll A

fch Contributiond on-nnd from poldcal Commtises
litemuse on Schedute A regardiess of amount|

ldl Suptotal of trenalers in @nd contributions in-kind (rom poht.m COMmMmtiees . . . .

Other Ingcomg

lal itermzed \use Schegule A) Cee e

ol Uniyemaded i e e ‘i ia o owos
il Subtotal of Other inCoMe R R T
Loars and Loan Aepayments Aecerved

in} itemuded luse Schedule A) . . . . ... e

b Wmitemized FES g T R T U RN N e R L=

el Sunrolal of 1oans and |oan reRay ments l'lCI'iUId ...............
Aefunds. Aebates, Aeturns of Deposts

fal lremided luse Schedule A)

il Ureremaled

leh Subtotal of relunds, rabates, rerurns of deposiis

Total Receipis

L

Column A
This Persod

51,28 .,

1

Column B

Calendar ¥ear-To-Date

s 1020.53

s None

WA A

s None

L]

[

hone

s None

s None

151.2

s1020,

53

an.

23,
4,

26,

EXPENDITURES

Operating Espenditures

{a) Itermuted Luse Scheduie B

bl Umitermized R

le} Subtotal of aperaling hmlu-n

Losns. Loan Aepeyments, and Contriputon Aelunds M
ta) itermugen luse Schedute Bi

ol Lhorermcred L I I e S

fel Subtatal of loany and lnan ruuwmmll mldl and :unlnnul-un rllunul

Trarsiers Out 1o Poditical Comamittees

lat To attiuned/gulnorided commattee (ltemare on Schedule B regaroiesn
ol amount )

In! To other commattess |lemue on Schegule B regaroiess of amountl . . _ .

lgl Contributiony ifkend (o OURET COMMttaes
{itemuge on Scheduie B regardlris of amountl . . L
fd | Subtora of transfeds out
ingependent Espenditures luse Echtuult El.
Coorgnaten Espendaures Mace by Politscal Commitiees 12 u 5. C a4 I.|1-:|IJ'
litemize on Schedule F

Totwsl Expenditures . .

—— e —

W

151.28

151.28

s1ulo

W U A

¥ :‘-an c

33 _

L]

shone

151.28

.

=888

RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES,
NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FRAOM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES

Totel Receipts (1rgm Line 180

Tromters in dfrom ling 15600 . - . (o v e
Net Fleceprs (Subtract line 27 from e 280 . . . . . . . . ..
Tote! Expendiures (irom ine 251

Transters Out liram line 226all

feet Expendiuies (Subtract line 30 from line 291,

151.28

151.28

151.28

L

151.28




SCHEDULE A

REVISED

January, 1978

Federal Election Commission

1325 K

Washington, D.C. 20463

Straet, MW

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind,

Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

of FEC FORM 3

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15¢, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a

Page

1 a1
Line Number _li_.__,

for

IUse Separane Schedules for
sach numbered line)

MName of Candidate or Committes in Full
Committee to Llect Uon A

lbosta to Congress

(Mich, 10th District)

Full Name, Mading Address and ZIP Code

Pringcipal Place of Buliness

| Date imonih,

Ampunt of sach P-lclunT

' year) this Pariod
llon Albosta | day , year it Par
115 Irving St. T/20/78 151.28
St. Charles, MI 48655 [ Bepymanon
Recewpt for | H-Chec! 1 Contr-outor 5 sell-empioyed
X Primary O General O o ! Aggregate ¥ear ToDate . . §
Full Nama, Maving Address and ZIP Code Principal Piace of Bupiness Date imonih, Amount of each Receipt
I day, year) this Perod

¥ - |
™~ [_Dn: upation
C Recmpt tor 1 O Creck \f Contributor s seil employed
L O Primary O Generat O Cuner | Aggregate Year-ToDate . . . § oo
' Full Name, Mailing Address sna ZIP Code I Pancipal Pace of Business Date (manth, Amount of sach Recwipt
i day, year) | thus Period
- | |
I I
e~ | Occupation ]
]
~ | Recept for 1 O Creck f Cortributor is seil-employed | |
O Primary O General [J Crner | _Aggregate Year To-Date . . & | | et
Full Name, Maiing Addareis snd ZIP Code . Principal Piace of Business | Date imanth, Amount of each Recepi
‘ day, yosr} thus Period
o | | i
pm— e [}
o= Occupation [
~ [ Recept for O Creck f Contnibutar & sell empioyed |
i g Primary 0 General O Otnar | Aggregate Year To-Date . . % |
Full Neme, Mading Address and ZiP Code T Puncipal Place of Busimess Date imonrh, Amount of each Aecept
; day, yeer| this Pariod
!
i Occupation
Rece.pt lor [ Creck f Cantributor i seliempioyed l
O primary O General [ Other r-il;ljregat! Year -To-Date . & | _J ==
Full Name, Maiing Address and ZIP Code T Principai Piace of Buniness | Date imonth, | Amount of each Receipt
' day, yearl this Perod

! Occupaton |
Aecept lor O Crece f Cantriburar s self-employed | I
O Primary O General 0 Crher | Agyregate Year-To-Date 5 | _1

Full NMame, Mailing Address snd ZIF Cooe

© Prncipal Pigce ol Business
1

Date imonn,
day, vesr|

e
Qcoupation

Recept lar

O Primary O Generat O Qrer

[ Creck of Coantributor i selfemployed

Aggregate Year-To-Date .

s

D T

_A-.t-noum of each Recept
this Period

SUBTOTAL of receypts 1his page (optionall .

TOTAL trus penod (iest page this Iine fumber only .

i

L




SCHEDULE B

REVISED

January, 1978

Federal Election Commigsion

ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

{Operating, Transfers Out, Contributions In-Kind,
Loans, Loan Repayments and Refunds Made)
Supporting Lines 20a, 21a, and 22a, 220, and 22¢

1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C, 20463

of FEC FORM 3

Huge ol —___ flor
Ling Numbar ___Ei}_____

{Usa Saparate Schedule Tor
sach numbered line)

MName of Candidate or Committes in Full
Comnittee to Llect Jon Albosta to Congress (Mich. 10th District)
=T
Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code |I Particulars of Expeanditure Date imonth, Amaount of sach sxpendis
UDon Albosta | day, year) ture this period
115 Irving St. : | Travel 7/20/78 151.28
St., Charles, MI 48055 -
. Expenditure for: |
EPrimary O General O Other i
Full Name, Mailing Acdress snd ZIP Code Particulars of Expanditure Date (month, Amaunt of sech expandis
aay, year ture this period
T | Empanditere for:
OPrimary  OGeneral  [J Other B—
™~ Ful hame, Mailing Address snd ZIP Cooe Particuiars of Expanditure Oute imonth, Amgunt of spch expandls
day, year) ture this period |
ql
!
= |_ |
| Expenditure lor: | 1
OPrimary [ General [ Other i
Full Nemae, Maiiing Address snd ZiP Cooe Partsgulsrs of Expanditure | Date (month, | Amount of sach expendis
i~ | day, year) ture this period
i f
& — |
Expenditure for:
| 0 Pamary [ General 0 Ouher |
Full Neme, Mailing Acdress ang ZIP Code | Paruculars of Expanditure [ Dete imontn, | Amount of ssch expendis
] ! oy, yeer| I ture this pariod
I
1 |
e | Expenaiure for. !
! O Prmary [0 General ] Other |
Fuil Name, Maihing Acorms snd ZIP Coos | Particulars of Expenditure [ Data imonth, Amount of sach expendis
i || day, year) ture this period
|
! i
| Empenditure for: [
| 0O Primary 0O General O Onher
Full Neme, Mariing Acdreds snd ZIP Cooe | Parviculars of Expenditure | Date imonth, Amount of sach expend:=
| aay, vear) | ture this pariod
1 1
. Expenditura for;
{ O Primary O Generai O Cthar
Full Name, Mailing Agdress and ZIP Code | Particulars of Expenciture [ Qate imonth, | Amount of ssch expandis
oay, year) ture this paricd
L |
capenditure for: | |
O Pomary O Genersl O Onhar |l |
SUBTOTAL of expenditures this pege lopronail. . . . .. .. ... .. . P A i . ¥ o e | 3
TOTAL thas pariod (ast page this ling AumBer 0NV, .« . . o v o v v b n v v v v 6w m v 5 0 5 n b s s b s s N wamng 5 15128
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TR W STRILD N W
VASHING TEWN 130 fdfd

MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE 1‘ u) L

TROM: MARJORIE W, EMMONS

DATE: AUGUST 14, 1978
SUBJECT: MUR 653 - Memorandum to the Commission

Dated: 9-11-79: Received in
Office of Commission Secretary:
8-11-78, 1:49

The above-named document was cirzulated on a 2%
hour no-objection basis at 4:79 p.m., August 11, 1978.
The Commission Secrestary's Office has received

no obiections =o the Memorandum to the Commission as of

4:07 o.m. this date.



2079

7804008

MEMORANDUM 701 Marge Emmons _
PROM: zlissa T. Garr ' '
SUBJEC? MOR €53 - L

-

Please have the attached Memoraddum to the Commissiod
distributed om a 24 hour no~objection basis.
Thank yoau.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

VRS K STREET NS

WASHING TON 10 Mg
August 11, 1978
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission o
FRM: William C. 0ld
RE: MUR 653 - Genera) Counsel's Report Circulated B/7/78

Although the section specifying "internal reports checked”
simply states candidate and camittee, it should be noted that the
candidate and comittee reports for both the camplainant, who is
a candidate, and for the respondent were checked by Office of

General Counsel staff pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (A).
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K STREET NW
WASHING TON 1DC . 2idi

August 10, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mary A. Scheckelhoff
301 E. Broadway, Suite 212
Mt. Pleasant, Michigan 48858

RE: MUR 653
Dear Ms. Scheckelhoff:

The Federal Election Commission has completed a preliminary
review of your complaint and has numbered it as MUR 653. Please
refer to this number in any further correspondence.

A copy of your complaint has been forwarded to the
respondent. If you have any further information you wish to
make available to the Commission, please submit it within five
days of your receipt of this letter.

The Commission's enforcement procedures are set forth in
2 U.S5.C. §437g. Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B)
prohibits any person from making public the fact of "any
notification or investigation" by the Commission without the
written consent of the respondent.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(3) (A), the Commission will
also review all reports and statements in its files concerning
your candidate's campaign.

If you have any questions, please call Duane Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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I The fullirnng servce € requetten , Chock one
v 10 whomn and date oelneerad 4
w Wi owhoen ciite and s ess ol delneory
RESTRICTED DELI
Shaow to whom and date detveered c
RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show 10 whom, date and address of (eivery $
COMNSLULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES

2 ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO

r“.{"n i H kﬁf'& so b | ""-l. (‘

A p: ' 'u. A I,y 0 AT —
A ARTICLE DESCRIPTION X
REGISTERED MO 0 CERTWFEDR WO iSURED NO

A D

Ll

[Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

| A tisCroatsd The grfes lee oo fotwo ] 3w
SIGNATURE AT s Acthrirzesd agend

i v i
DATH OF DELIVER f Hvsmmx |
NG b A

5 ADDRESS Compdety iy i rog

M QALEID ANy O3IFNSHNT IHILIS

& UMNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE CLERKS
INITIALS

LrGRD 19T ) 240 588

ﬁ;ggg £’§'j’ & “5 s
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHING 10N 1DC, 20463

August 10, 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN EECINIPT REQUESTED

Donald J. Albosta
115 Irving Street

St. Charles, Michigan 4B655
RE: MUR 653
Dear Mr. Albosta:

The Federal Election Commission has received a complaint
which alleges your committee committed certain wviolations of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 653. The Commission has reason to believe that the
matters alleged in the complaint state a violation of 11 C.F.R.
§106.3(a). Specifically, it appears that your committee has
failed to report any campaign related travel expenses on behalf
of yourself or your staff.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(3) (B) unless you notify the Commission in
writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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1. Thus bedbosaenn) Serage o requestisn - check ane

S5 e 10 whiom ancd date dolrierca

ﬂh- my Tryowhowm, fale ano agdress ol icdeery c
RESTHICTED DELIVERY
‘.'if'l' w1 wihom and danhe felweroc
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 653 (78)
Committee to Elect )
Don Albosta to Congress )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on August 9, 1978, the
Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt the recom-
mendation of the General Counsel to take the following
actions in the above-captioned matter:
1. Find reason to believe that the Committee
to Elect Don Albosta to Congress violated
11 C.F.R. §106.3(a).
2. Send the letters attached to the First
General Counsel's Report dated August 7,
1978.

Commissioner Thomson was not present at the time of

the wvote.

Date: .5';2_,{2;5:_' Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: B8-7-78, 10:47
Circulated on 48 hour wvote basis: 8-7-78, 3:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1525 b STREET NW.
WASHING FON D0 HMb

MEMORANDU!N TO: CHARLES STEELE &E/
FROM- MARJORIE W. FMMONS

DATE: AUGUST 3. 1978

SUBJECT:

Commissioner Tiernan's Comments
Regarding “UR 653, First General
Counsel's Report dated 8-7-78

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Tiernan's

vote sheet with comments reqardinc MUR 653.

ATTACHMENT -
Conv of vote sheet
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
PI23 W STREET N AW ?8 I':UUE P3: 49

WasHINGTON DL 20dn)

Date and Time Transmitted: J2« Auguss 7. 1978

Commissioner :fu'r ot

RETURM TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: B August 9, 1978

MUR No. §53 rirst General Counsel's Report, dated August 7, 1978

Vg
(V) I appraove the recommendation

{ ) I object to the recommendation

COMMENTS : ver 2 il & f:,-,.ﬂ:,-'"lf oot enadlacel

i o e | -
E}J1[ fﬁiLJW'xﬁ'iir11ﬂj,ﬁi'¢Lfvﬂ¢$cmizlﬁa ez KT e Y D U 77,
2 ﬁ‘_{ praivher At Lo e i Td I-’J..'_:l., A3V i __;{}':;__,‘
! [ ' i ! '-.-_. P o o
Date: _ ', < =  Signature: Lt O Teanan

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPRQVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECZIVED, PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE 70
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. OME OBJECTION PLACES THE ITE™

Yi THE SXECUTIVE SESSICN AGEMDA.
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August 7, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT : MUR 653

Please have the attached First Gensral Counsel's I-pnrt.
on MUR 6533 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour
tally basis.

Thank you.




. FEDERAL ELECTION cnmxsw
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAlyc MUR NO. 653
BY OGC TO COMMISSION 1878 DATE COMPLAINT RECIEVED
BY OGC July 25, 1978

STAFF MEMBER(S) D. Brown

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Mary A. Scheckelhoff

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Committee to Elect Don Albosta to Congress

“RELEVANT STATUTE: 11 C.F.R. §106.3(a)

——

e
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Candidate/Committee

“ FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

5 SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated July 19, 1978, complainant alleges
- that the respondent, Committee to Elect Don Albosta to Congress, has
failed to report campaign related travel expenses for the candidate
¢-and/or his family and staff in the quarterly reports filed in January,
April and July of this year. The complainant cites 11 C.F.R. §106.3(a)
as the basis for her complaint.

[

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

11 C.F.R. §l06.3(a) states that:

(a) All expenditures for campaign related travel paid for
by a candidate from a campaign account or by his or her
authorized committees or by any other political committee
shall be reported.

It appears from a review of the reports filed by the Committee to Elect
Don Albosta that the Committee has not reported any campaign related
travel expenses on behalf of the candidate, his family and/or his staff.
A further investigation would therefore seem to be warranted to determine
if, in fact, travel expenses were incurred and if so, to what extent.

RECOMMENDATIONS

l. Find reason to believe that the Committee to Elect Don Albosta
to Congress violated 11 C.F.R. §l06.3(a).

2. 5Send attached letters.



Roger Tilles for Congress Committee Phone (517) 772-0875
301 E. Broadway, Suite 212 (517) 772-9287
Mt. Pleasant, MI. 48858

ks

July 19, 1973

Federal Elections Commission
1325 K S5t. NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commissioners:

Pursuant to Sec. 106.3(a) of the FEC Regulations, I am filing a complaint
against the Committee to Elect Don Albosta to Congress (056928) and Don Albosta,
candidate, 10th C.D., Michigan, for failure to report campaign related travel
expenses for himself and/or his family and staff on reports filed January 31, 1978,

April 10, 1978 and July 10, 1978.

The 10th Congressional District is approximately 200 miles long and 100 miles
wide. It is not unusual to travel several hundred miles in a single campaign day in
this district. It is clear from news clips and other reports that Don, his wife and
staff are traveling throughout the district each day by car and/or motorhome. It is
therefore, impossible for Don & his campaign not to have incurred substantial travel

expenses in the course of this campaign.

Your investigation of this matter would be appreciated.

This complaint is filed on behalf of Roger Tilles, Candidate for Congress, 10th
C.D., Michigan.

Sincerely,

Mdry A. Scheckelhoff

Campaign Co-ordinator

i
Signed before me, a Notary Public, in Isabella County, Michigan, this

19th day of July, 1978, .
Aty Cacow roiion /
7

MARY A%N BREVER, Motary Public
Isabella Counry, Michigan
My Commission Expires Jan, 14, 1979

Ayt e and pasd for by 1he Roger Tilies for Congress Committes, 301 £ Broadway, Sude 212, M. Pleasant, Wi 48358
C Sman Tisawgres Pa (510 TT2.0875 and (517 TT2-0087

A COpy O Ouwt Fepon 13 g wiih e Feoersl Eiscton Commtion and 4 svalable lor purcrase from the ﬂ "-.
Feoerai Eweci-on Commessapn, Washangion. O C 4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHING TON, DC . 206 §

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mary A. Scheckelhoff
301 E. Broadway, Suite 212
Mt. Pleasant, Michigan 48858

RE: MUR 653
Dear Ms. Scheckelhoff:

The Federal Election Commission has completed a preliminary
review of your complaint and has numbered it as MUR 653. Please
refer to this number in any further correspondence.

A copy of your complaint has been forwarded to the
respondent. If you have any further information you wish to
make available to the Commission, please submit it within five
days of your receipt of this letter.

The Commission's enforcement procedures are set forth in
2 U.S.C. §437g. Please note that 2 U.S.C, §437g(a) (3) (B)
prohibits any person from making public the fact of "any
notification or investigation" by the Commission without the
written consent of the respondent.

Pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (3){(A), the Commission will
also review all reports and statements in its files concerning
your candidate's campaign.

If you have any guestions, please call Duane Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Donald J. Albosta
115 Irving Street
St. Charles, Michigan 48655

-

2

MUR 653

Dear Mr. Albosta:

The Federal Election Commission has received a complaint
which alleges your committee committed certain violations of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 653. The Commission has reason to believe that the
matters alleged in the complaint state a violation of 11 C.F.R.
§106.3(a). Specifically, it appears that your committee has
failed to report any campaign related travel expenses on behalf
of yourself or your staff.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's

analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.,s5.C. §437g(a)(3) (B) unless you notify the Commission in
writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

15 k STREET N W
WASHING 1O DU 20

July 26, 1978

Mary A. Scheckelhoff
301 E. Broadway, Suite 212
Mt. Pleasant, MI. 4BRB858

Dear Ms. Scheckelhoff:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of July 25, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been

- assigned to analyze your allegations and a recommenda-
tion to the Federal Election Commission as to how this
matter should be handled will be made shortly. You
will be notified as soon as the Commission determines
what action should be taken. For your information, we
have attached a brief description of the Commission's
preliminary procedures for the handling of complaints.

yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

A i &, me ..----‘--f'; :L ] dil m .mg:



Roger Tilles for Congress Committee Phone (517) 772-0875
301 E. Broadway, Suite 212 (517) 772-9287
Mt Pleasant. Ml 48858

July 19, 1978

Federal Elections Commission
1325 ¥ St. Mu
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commissioners:

Pursuant to Sec., 106.3(a) of the FEC Regulations, I am filing a complaint
against the Conmittee to Elect Don Albosta to Congress (056928) and Don Albosta,
candidate, 10th C.D., Michigan, for failure to report campaign related travel
expenses for himself and/or his family and staff on reports filed January 371, 1978,
April 10, 1978 and July 10, 1978.

The 10th Congressional District is approximately 200 miles long and 100 miles
wide, [t is not unusual to travel several hundred miles in a single campaign day in
this district, It is clear from news clips and other reports that Don, his wife and
staff are traveling throughout the district each day by car and/or motorhome. It 1is
therefore, impossible for Don & his campaign not to have incurred substantial travel
expenses in the course of this campaian,

Four investigation of this matter would be appreciated,

This complaint is filed on behalf of Roger Tilles, Candidate for Conaress, 10th
€.D., Michigan,

Sincerely,
#

SHIE /
—~ N A Lecto 1)

MAry A. Scheckelhoff /
Campaign Co-nrdinator

pw

Signed before me, a Notary Public, in Isabella County, Michigan, this
Iith day of July, 1978,

A & -3
E/.."h{'{ '_.._‘-‘,-' i Ve la £ 4

¥ ——————

¥

MARY ANN BREUZR, Notary Pubiic

Isaiilia Couaty. Mighigan
Wy Commission Expives Jan, 14, 1970
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1425 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON DC, 20463

THIS IS THE BEGIHAING OF MUR # é53
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